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To All Bidders:

Please be advised that as a resull of the mandatory pre-proposal meeling conducted Tuesday, November 17,
2008, the Clty of Troy Purchasing Department authorizes the following CHANGE(S), ADDITION(S), and
RESFONSES TO QUESTIONS for RFP-COT 09-44 Golf Course Management Services. The
CHANGE(S), ADDITION(S), and RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS will be considered an integral part of the
original proposal document. The pre-proposal meeting commenced at 11:30 AM, Sylvan Glen Golf Course
tocated at 5725 Rochesler Road, Troy, M.

The following items from the proposal document were reviewed:

SECTION 1: GUIDE - REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS - Golf Course Management Services - Be
sure your company has received and reviewed all Sections and Attachments,
SECTION 2: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS / REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL CONTENT - Qualifying
(Pass/Fail) conditions of the Firm include minimum years in business, experience, references, sample
business plan and insurance.
SECTION 3: SELECTION PROCESS - Criteria for Selection
IMPORTANT: The City’s Purchasing department will first compare the annual rate(s} for each
proposal submitted to the debt schedule to determine whether it’s in the City's best interest to
begin the evaluation process or not for that proposal.
SECTION 4. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS — Four (4) Copies need to be submitted at the time of
proposal submission.

o Proposal Opening dale is Thursday, December 3, 2009 at 10:00 AM EST. (Page 1 of 3)
When submitting bids, mark envelopes with the Proposal Number, Name, and Opening Date.
No faxed Proposal Documents will be accepted except as noted
Timely Submiltals: 1ate submittals will not be accepted.
Proposal forms are obtainabie at the City of Troy Purchasing Department or on the Michigan
Intergovernmental Trade Network website at www.mitn.info.

o Bonds will be required for this project.
SECTION 5: VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE
Sample Business plan document must be included with each Firm's submitted proposal. (Question 18.)
SECTION 6 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: Proposals must include a letter or insurance

certificate from the proposers ingurance agent or carrler that the insurance to be supplied will

meet specifications. A bidder will be considered non-qualified if an acceptable letter or certificate
Is not received with the proposal documents. If any questions — contact Mr. Cooperrider, Risk
Manager, at (248) 526-5127.
SECTION 7: PROPOSAL FORM — Form must be returned with proposal submission.
NOTE: As part of the operational plan, firms must indicate what will be done with the City equipment
provided. The City will consider a leasing arrangement, an outright buy andfor no use of City equipment.
SECTION 8: PROPOSAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
o ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: (Page 1 of 3} Contact Carol Anderson, Parks and Recreation
Director for additional information or questions concerning this project.
o  AWARD OF CONTRACT: (Page 1 of 3) The City reserves the right to continue the management
of golf course operations with City forces and not award a contract, if determined to be in the
City's best interest, as it relates to the proposed revenues and debt obligations of the City.
o RIGHT TO NEGOTIATE FINAL AGREEMENT: (Page 2 of 3) The City reserves the right to
negotiate a final written agreement with the highest rated firm.
o COMMENCEMENT DATE: (Page 2 of 3) Firms are requested to provide a commencement
schedule. Preference would be within 90 days or less.
o SIGNATURE PAGE - Sign all three areas 1) Price Clause, 2) Company Info, & 3)
Acknowledgement.

o000
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The following items from the proposal document were reviewed:
«  SECTION 8. PROPOSAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS {continued)
o EXCEPTIONS: Any exceptions, substilutions, deviations to the proposal need to be stated
including the reason.
« SECTION 9. PROJECT FRAMEWORK AND SCOPE - At a minimum, thls section provides detait on
how the golf courses are currently maintained and operated.
«  SECTION10; ATTACHMENT A
+ SECTION 11; FORMS - Legal Status of Bidder and Non-Collusion Affidavit must be returned with
proposal submission,
- SECTiON 12 AT!‘ACHMENTS o

Asked if there were any questions anci that everyone had 51gned in. Entroduced John Szerfag, Ctty
Manager, John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration, Carol Anderson, Parks
and Recreation Director, Danny McDonald, Superintendent of Greens, and Jake Pilat, Director of Golf

Operations.

Mr. Szerlag addressed the group to clarify the City’s two main objectives in soliciting proposals:
1, Obtain the most cosi effective level of operations for the City
2. Give Gity employees a chance to compete for these services

Firms are requested to include in their operational plan, a schedule of expenditures detailing operational
and maintenance costs for each golf course. In addition, firms must indicate in their submission whether
they are interested in performing the maintenance portion of the work only or not.

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS:
Carol Anderson addressed the following questions;

1. s all the revenue sources reflected in the reports provided in the proposal package?

Revenues from programs such as sports camps, junior leagues and spring break camps are not
reflected in the revenue numbers included in the RFP document since these programs are
performed in partnership with the Parks and Recreation depariment. The revenue amount
averages to be about $46,000 a year.

2. Are the specifications listed in the proposal exactly how the City requires the work under
this contract to be performed?

The framework and scope provided only describes the extent to which the City currently
maintains golf operations. Firms may continue the same pattern, or adopt different methods to
achieve the same results. The City expects the same level of customer service, maintenance,
and appearance of the City's two golf courses as currently achieved by City forces throughout the
life of the contract.

3. Are Firm's aliowed to make additional site visits to the courses after today’s meeting?

All grounds are public property so firms are allowed to walk the courses at another time. Tours or
access to non-public buildings and areas will not be allowed after the pre-proposal meefing.

4. Can the City provide the league revenue recelved for the 2009 calendar year?

Sanctuary Lakes

Players Weeks of Piay | Rounds | 2009 Revenue
106 18 3,628 $98,700.00"
* Inciudes cart rental fees
Sylvan Glen
Players Weeks of Play | Rounds | 2009 Revenue
753 18 13,553 | $204,730.00**

“*Walking rate anly, does nof include cart rental fees. On average 40% of rounds Inciude cart rentals which
aquates to approximately $81,000/ calendar year.
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5. Can the City provide current year to date revenue and expense figures?

l Sanctuary Lakes Operations Summary
i 2009-2010 2609
July 1 = Qct 31 Jan 1-0ct 31
Revenue $469,725.40 $860,532.87
Expenses *$323,889,10 **$809,782.11
Rounds 13,250 23,375

*Oversll, Greens ard Pro-Shop reduced expenses by $45,212.54 year to date.
*Depreciation was $86,617.33 less in 2008 than 2008 year to date.
*Capital was $24,766.54 higher in 2009 than 2008 year to date.

** Overall, Greens and Pro-Shop reduced expenses by $34,429.57.
**Depreciation was $86,370.06 lass In 2008 than 2008.

**Capital was $24,766.54 higher in 2008 than 2008.

**Interest was $3,110.64 less in 2009 than 2008.

**Principal was $300,000 higher in 2008 than 2009.

I Sylvan Glen Operations Summary
: 2009-2010 2009
July 1 — Oct 31 Jan 1 — Oct 31
Revenue $547,150.14 $1,064,209.63
Expenses $463,565.42 $960,970.29
Rounds 18,824 40,506

- Unaudited revenue/expenses as of October 31, 2008 -
6. Can you provide the number of starts and rounds, by course, for the last two years?

Fiscal Year — 2008 / 2008 (July 1 — June 30)

Course: Sylvan Glen | Sanctuary Lakes
9 Hole Rounds: 32,087 11,809
18 Hole Rounds: 11,524 12,912 |
| Total Number of Starts; 43,621 24721 |
Fiscal Year — 2007 / 2008 (July 1 ~ June 30)
" Course: | Sylvan Glen | Sanctuary Lakes
| 9 Hole Rounds: 26,740 10,690
18 Hole Rounds; 15,989 12,953
Total Number of Starts: 42,709 23,643

Sylvan Glen Golf Course tour:
Pro Shop:

The main building, housing the pro-shop and restaurant, is registered as a historical building. As a
historical building, there is only a limited amount of changes that can be done to the outside of this
building. Any and all exterior changes must be approved by the historical commission. These restrictions
only apply to the exterior of the building. The interior can be changed without restrictions.

Question: Will there be a separate utility meter for the Pro Shop? Answer: The City will ensure that
separate meters are installed for the Pro-Shop and Camp Ticonderoga.
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Question: Will this contract cover food services at Sylvan Glen? Answer: No. The City has a jong
standing contract with Galadin Incorporated to manage the food and beverage services at Sylvan Glen,

They provide lunch, dinner and bar services.

Question: Are alcoholic drinks alfowed on the golf course? Answer: At both courses the City allows
beer/wine carts on the courses. At Sylvan Glen, this is at the discretion of the foed service company and
is their responsibility to manage. At Sanctuary Lakes, the successful firm could provide and operate a
beerfwine cart. The City is not opposed to the successful firm offering coffee service in the Pro-Shop.

Question: s the merchandise in the pro-shop part of the contract? Answer. Yes. All merchandise Is
included in the proposal and will not require a separate purchase.

Maintenance Building:
Unlike the main building, the maintenance buiiding is not a historical building. Part of the building houses

a cell tower and this area is maintained by the wireless providers. As stated in the proposal, the City will
retain the revenue for the lease of this space. As part of the Iease, the wireless providers must be
provided 24/7 access lo this site.

A fuel tank is focated near the maintenance building and has a capacity of 1,000 gafions. Thetankis a
split tank and holds 500 gallons diesel fuel and 500 gallens of gasoline. The tank is double walled and is

collision and ballistic resistant.

Storage Building.
The storage building contains an environmentally friendly closed loop waste water system. Additionally,

solar panels on the south side of the building provide power for the City's emergency backup system.
The successful firm must provide the City of Troy Fire Department 24/7 access to this site for system
maintenance.

Question: What year was the irrigation system installed? Answer: It is estimated that the system was
installed in the late 1960's. The system is a Toro Varitime H system and was converted from the old
quick coupling system to an automated system in 1988.

Question: Can the City provide a listing of all equipment including hours of operation, model year, and
whether the equipment is owned by the City or leased? Answer. These listings are labeled Exhibit D-1.1
(Revised) and Exhibit D-2.1 {Revised) and are located at the end of this decumenl. All maintenance
equipment is City owned.

Question: How oid are the batteries in the goif carts? Answer: The batteries in ali golf carts at Sylvan
Glen are the original batteries and have never been replaced. The balteries in all goif carls at Sanctuary
Lakes were replaced after one year of usage due to a recall. These carts were purchased in 2004 and
the batteries were replaced in 2005. See below.

Sylvan Glen: 74 carts — lease to own— batteries are three (3} years old - 2009 season
Sanctuary Lakes: 75 carts — owned by City — batteries are five (5) years old — 2009 season

Question: Who is responsible to plow the snow and maintaining trails for cross country skiing and
stedding at the golf course? Answer; There s no grooming of trails required and firms are to assume no
additional expenses for these activities. The Cily is responsible to plow snow for the restaurant parking
{ot but not the road that accesses the maintenance building.

Question: Since the City allows cross country skiing and sledding at Sylvan Glen will they retain the
liability for these activities? Answer: Yes, the City wiil retain the liabliity for these events.

Golf Course:
Question: Are there any ash trees jocated on the course? Answer: All ash trees have been removed

from the course. Over the years the City has done 150 plantings to replace the ash trees that have been
removed. In addition to the course the City maintains 20 acres of non-play wooded land as part of Sylvan
Glen. Ash trees that would have posed a potential hazard to patrons have been removed. These include
any ash trees located near the trails that could have created a safety issue. Further removal of any ash
trees located in this area will be the responsibilily of the City of Troy.
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Sanctuary Lakes Golf Course tour;

Pro Shop and Reslaurant/Kitchen Facilities:

Everyone was given the opportunity fo {our the pro shop and kitchen facilities. The City requires food
services o be provided, at a minimum, from April 1* thru November 15™ but these service dates can be

extended.
Golif Course:
Ms. Anderson reviewed the following information regarding the landfill:

1. There are a total of three {3) landfills focated on the property. All landfills were properly
closed at the time.

2. There was approximately 800,000 cubic yards of dirt installed during construction of the
course.

3. The amount of dirt on top of the cap varies on the site from 18 — 36 inches, but there is, at a
minimum, 18 inches of dirt on top of the cap in any ane location.

4. There are 40 vent pipes located on the site. Each pipe is nrotected with wood lattice. The
lattice does get damaged during course play and will require maintenance throughout the
season,

5. There has never been a methane problem on the site. There are alarms in all buildings that
monitor methane gas levels at all times.

8. The City has the hydrology of the site tested once a year. These fests show that the
hydrology has not changed since the course opened. The City has never experienced a run
off problem at this course.

7. Anenvironmantal audit is not required and has never been done since operations of the
course began. Both courses have been certified by the Michigan Turfgrass Environmental
Stewardship Program consisting of parinerships with the DEQ, Michigan Department of
Agriculture, Michigan Groundwaler Stewardship Program, Michigan State University,
Michigan Turfgrass Foundation and the Golf Association of Michigan.

8. The City will retaln responsibility and cost for the bi-annual monitaring of the methane gas.
The firm shoutd assume no cost for these monitoring services. The resuiting contract will
address non-compliant, negligence and reparation concerns on the part of the City and
successful firm.

Question: Are there any ash trees remaining on the course? Answer: There are no ash trees left on
the Golf Course proper, however ash trees do remain in non-play areas on the property, such as, wood
lots and along creek banks. All building and grounds, including trees, will be the responsibility of the
successful golf management firm.

Question: What percentage of the course is maintained? Answer: Approximately 80 acres of the total
180 acres on the properly is maintained. The areas o be maintained breaks down as follows:
* 4 acres of greens
5 acres of tees
27 acres of fairways
30 acres of rough
14 acres of green and tee surrounds.

Question: Can you provide additional information about the irrigation system? Answer: The aufomatic
irrigation system is a Toro Network LTC with a TouchNet Central Confrolier, 855-S heads on greens, {ees
and fairways. Because of the landfill HDP piping was used for its flexibility. There has not been a
problem with the irrigation system as it relates fo the landfilt.

Maintenance Building / Cart Storage Barn;

Firms were given the opportunity to view both buildings. it was pointed out that there is a hazardous
materiats building located on both courses.
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CHANGE FROM: SECTION 5: VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE (Page 2 of 6)

4. Provide your firm's proposed overall statement of operationa!l plans for the golf courses and other
respansibilities that indicales how your firm will provide operations and management services, The
firm must siate fully the proposed operational concepts, defailed concept and plans in regard to the

following:
a.

mERT TSm0 a0y

Course Maintenance and capital impravement including extent and caliber of proposed
improvements, methad of constructing and City involvement.
Golf Cart Rental Program

Food and Beverage Service

Pro Shop Operation

Golf Professional and instructions

Junior Golf Program

Special Events

Driving Range

Leagues

Grounds Maintenance

Public Relations and Marketing

Others

As part of the aperational plan, firms must include what will be dane with Cily equipment {including
goif carts) provided in this proposal. The City will consider a leasing arrangement, an outright buy
andfor no use of City equipment. Include usage, disposal, replacement and proposed equipment
return at end of contract.

CHANGE TO: SECTION &: VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE {Page 2 of 6)

4. Provide your firm's proposed overall statement of operalional plans for the golf courses and other
responsibilities that indicates how your firm will provide operations and management services. The
firm must state fully the proposed operational concepts, detailed concept and plans in regard to the

following:
a.

AT TsQ@moa0 T

.3:""'

n.

Course Maintenance and capital improvement including extent and caliber of proposed
improvements, method of constructing and City invalvement.

Golf Cart Rental Program

Food and Beverage Service

Pro Shop Operation

Golf Professionat and instructions

Junior Golf Program

Special Events

Driving Range

Leagues

Grounds Maintenance

Public Relations and Marketing

Others

Detailed schedule of expenditures for both the operational and maintenance
portion at both golf courses

In addltion, state whether your firm wishes to continue to allow or to stop the

winter activities {cross country skling and sledding) at Sylvan Gien. The desire of
a firm to discontinue this practice will in no way preclude their proposal frotn

being accepted.

As part of the operational plan, firms must include what will be done with City equipment (including
golf caris) provided in this proposal. The City will consider a leasing arrangement, an outright buy
and/or no use of City equipment. include usage, disposal, replacement and proposed equipment
return at end of contract,
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CHANGE FROM: SECTION 9. PROJECT FRAMEWORK AND SCOPE (Page 8 of 19)
b. SCOPE OF SERVICES:

D. Faciiities (continued)

2. Parking Lots
City Responsibilities:
» Both Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lakes parking fot infrastructure
»  Sylvan Glen snow removal services.

Operator Responsibilities:
« Sanctuary Lakes snow removal services.
» Daily maintenance of both facilities parking lots with the exception of snow removal at
Sylvan Glen.

CHANGE TO: SECTION 9: PROJECT FRAMEWORK AND SCOPE (Page 8 of 19)
V. SCOPE OF SERVICES:

E. Facllities (continued)

2. Parking Lots
City Responsibilities:
» Both Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lakes parking lot infrastructure
»  Sylvan Glen snow removal services for restaurant accessibility

Operator Responsibilities:
« Sancluary Lakes snow removal services.
« Daily maintenance of both facilities parking lots with the exception of snow
removai at Sylvan Glen for restaurant accessibility

l, the undersigned Proposer, have read this addendum and have integrated the changes, additions, ang
responses to questions into the proposal for RFP-COT 09-44 Golf Gourse Management Services.
All other items in the original proposal document remain the same. This addendum should be attached to the
top of the proposal packet at the time of submission on or before THURSDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2009

AT 10:00 A.M. E.5.T., in the Office of the City Clerk.

COMPANY: Midwest Landscape Group, Ine.

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE: Bruce N. Kilmer e

. @WA/C;? el
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: s '77 yd - PRES
ADDRESS: 5470 Huron Hills Dy,

Commerce Twp,, MI 48382
DATE: December 3, 2009 ey

3\\\{’)\ 6}?’\
Ef;g:‘\r 8 e \3\\9\
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EXHIBIT D-1.1 (REVISED)

COMMON NAME

TORO 3020

JACOBSON LF3400
SWISHER TRAIL MOWER
MINI COTA

KING CUTTER

BUFFALO BLOW

STEINER 4X4 UTILITY VEH

75 POUND DRAG MAT

150 PUND DRAG MAT

MISC TRACTOR BUCKET
TRACTOR SPIKER

STEINER MOW DECK
STEINER BRUSH ATTACHMENT
STEINER PLOW ATTACHMENT
TORO 3500D GROUNDSMASTER
LESCO 80 POUND SPREADER
TURF 2 CARRY ALL
JACOBSON HAULER 1
JACOBSON HAULER 2
JACOBSON HAULER 3
JACOBSON HAULER 4
JACOBSON HAULER 5

CUB CADET TRACTOR
CUSHMAN

PUSH BLOWER

PLSH BLOWER

HUSTLER MOWER

GA 30

JACOBSON GPLEX
JACOBSON GPLEX
JACGOBSON AR

JACOBSON LF 2500
JACOBSON LF 2500
JACOBSON GPLEX
JACOBSON GPLEX

JOHN DEERE MOWER

LELY SPREADER

LESCO 80 POUND SPREADER
LESCO 80 POUND SPREADER
OFTER

PROFLEX

PROFLEX

SMITHCO SPRAYER
SMITHCO SANDPRO

TORO MOWER
TOP-DRESSER

SANCTUARY {AKE EQUIPMENT INVENTORY

CLASS

TRAP RAKE
FAIRWAY MOWER
BRUSH CLEARING
BOAT MOTOR
BUNKER SCUFFER
DEBRIS BLOWER
HAULER

CORE BREAKER
CORE BREAKER

FAIRWAY SPIKER

SIDEWINDER
FERT SPREADER
UTILITY CART
UTILITY CART
UTILITY CART
UTILITY CART
UTILITY CART
UTILITY CART
TRACTOR

TURF TRUCKSTER
LEAF BLOWER
LEAF BLOWER

ZTR MOWER
AERATOR

GREENS MOWER
GREENS MOWER
ROUGH MOWER
FAIRWAY MOWER
FAIRWAY MOWER
TEE MOWER

TEE MOWER
VERTICUTTING
TRACTOR FERT APP
FERT SPREADER
FERT SPREADER

ROUGH MOWER
ROUGH MOWER
SPRAY RIG

TRAP RAKE

UTL MOWER
TOP DRESSING

MODEL  SERIAL MFG
3020 TORO
LF 3400 JACOBSON
N/A SWISHER
N/A COTA
N/A
STEINER
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
STEINER
STENIER
STEINER
TORO
LESCO
CLUB CAR
3500 JACOBSON
3500 JACOBSON
3500 JACOBSON
3500 JACOBSON
3500 JACOBSON
8404) CUB CADET
898628 TEXTRON
GIANT VAC
GIANT VAC
2/926881 HUSTLER
GA30 JACOBSON
GPLEX Wi JACOBSON
GPLEX It JACOBSON
AR-2500 JACOBSON
LF -2500 JACOBSON
LF -2500 JACOBSON
GPLEX il JACOBSON
GPLEX 11} JACOBSON
2243 JOHN DEERE
N/A LELY
LESCO
LESCO
120 PROFLEX
PROFLEX
15-493 SMITH €O
3IWD SMITH CO
GM-3100 TORO
85802 TURFCO

HOURS YEAR
3697 1999
3764 2000
2003
2227
160 2009
1272 2001
2004
2004
2004
2004
2004
686 2004
1753 2003
4159 2002
214 2004
2168 2004
2174 2804
1987 2004
1416 2004
1508 2004
3557 2004
1685 2004
584 1993
1986
2000
2004
744 2004
Moter Broken 2004
2538 1998
2006

NOTE: Revised items shown in red text
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EXHIBIT D-2.1 (REVISED)

COMMON NAME
CUB CADET TRACTOR
G-PLEX il

G-PLEX I

TORO 4000-D #1

TORO 4000-D #2

TORO 3500-D

TOROC 3500-D
REELMASTER 5410
REELMASTER 5410
TORO WORKMAN SPRAY
TORO MULTE PRO 5500
66 GAL TOW BEHIND
TORO PRGO CORE 648
TORO SANDPRO 5040
TORQ 220-D

CLUB CAR CARRY ALL
CUSHMAN TRUCKSTER
JACOBSEN LF 3400
JOHN DEERE 2500 #1
JOHN DEERE 2500 #2
JOHN DEERE 2500 #3
JOHN DEERE TRACTOR
JACOBSEN GREENS KING
JACOBSEN GA-30
SMITHCO SWEEPSTAR V62
SMITHCO SWEEPSTAR V62
TURFCO 5P1530
WORKMAN
WORKMAN
WORKMAN
WORKMAN
WORKMAN
WORKMAN

PROFORCE

TROY BILT ROTOTILLER
BED EDGER

FORD TRACTOR

LF 100

EZGO TXT FLEET CART
RYAN GREENSAIRE 24
SMALL TGP DRESSOR
VICON SPREADER
SNOW MOBILE

JOHN DEERE AERCORE

SYLVAN GLEN EQUIPMENT INVENTORY

CLASS

TRACTOR

GREENS MOWER
GREENS MOWER
ROUGH MOWER
ROUGH MOWER
BANKS MOWER
BANKS MOWER
FAIRWAY MOWER
FAIRWAY MOWER
GREENS SPRAYER
FAIRWAY SPRAYER
SMALL AREA SPRAYER
GREENS AERATOR
TRAP RAKE

DEBRIS BLOWER
CART

HEAVY DUTY CART
FAIRFAY VERITCUTTER
TEE MOWER

TEE MOWER

GREENS MOWER
LOADER

GREENS MOWER
GREENS AERATOR
SWEEPER

SWEEPER

TOP DRESSER

HEAVY DUTY CART
MEDiUM DUTY CART
MEDIUM DUTY CART
MEDIUM DUTY CART
MEDIUM DUTY CART
MEDIUM DUTY CART
DEBRIS BLOWER
TILLER
MISCELLANEGUS
TRACTOR

FAIRWAY MOWER
GOLF CART

GREENS AERATOR
SMALL TOP DRESS0R
CHEMICAL SPREADER
SNOW MOBILE
AERATOR 3PT MOUNT

MODEL
B404 55
898855
G-PLEX ]
4000-D
4000-D
SIDEWINDER
SIDEWINDER
5410

5410

3200

5500

66 GAL SPRAYER
648

5040

220-D

CARRY ALL 1
TRUCKSTER
67869 LF 3400
25001G GAS
2501 LG GAS
2502 LG GAS
5210
GREENS KING Wi
544875-8920
78-200
78-200
85804

7367

7266

7266

7266

7266

7266

44538

F-990H

N/A

LF-100

TXT
544872-8720
F-6

2701600
VK540

1500 AERCORE

Page 1 of2

SERIAL
322500236
99005525
DNCO0482
30410-220000392
30410-240000254
30821-210000527
30839-270000776
03670-280001055
03670-280001057
07360-270000216
41564-200000274
40792-200000128
09200-270000970
08705-270000811
30794-10355
HGO0748-844972
898628

1963
TC2500G030264
TC2500G030420
TC2500G030270
Lv52105123454
62275 1918
142197

78051

78052

G00247
290000200
290000387
250000380
250000347
290000390
290000391
290000370

1671

N/A
CP577-2-2585
992024

124397

N/A

LM22492
45417078
MO01500X010177

MEG

CUB CADET
RANSOMES
JACOBSEN
TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

CLUB CAR
JACOBSEN
JACOBSEN
JOHN DEERE
JOHN DEERE
JOHN DEERE
JOHN DEERE
JACOBSEN
JACOBSEN
SMITHCO
SMITHCO
TURFCO
TORO

TORC

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TROY BUT
LITTLE WONDER
FORD
JACOBSEN
TEXTRON
RYAN
METE-R-MATIC
VICON
YAMAHA
JOHN DEERE

HOURS YEAR
870 2004
1993 2005
2262 2003
4069 2002
2704 2004
3639 2001
1317 2007
166 2009
173 2009
320 2007
923 2000
80 HYY/
ao0 2007
2374 1993
599 20057
1878 2003
4254 2000
1332 2002
1671 2002
2229 2002
1758 1998
2825 2001
531 1990
567 2001
389 2001
2006
52 2009
120 2009
50 2009
50 2009
2009
32 2009
66 2009
5696 19605
1996




EXHIBIT D-2.1 {REVISED)

SYLVAN GLEN EQUIPMENT INVENTORY

COMMON NAME CLASS MODEL SERIAL MFG HOURS YEAR
BUFFALC TURBINE BLOWER 3 PT MOUNT  P-TORNADO 5560 AGRICULTURAL 1994
TY-CROP MATERIAL DELIVERY TY-CROP EQUIP

CORE HARVESTER MATERIAL DELIVERY 2701530 LM20493 RYAN

DODGE BUMP TRUCK MATERIAL DELIVERY D350 IBEMW345615720554 DODGE

TRENCHER MATERIAL DELIVERY 1620KE 1K1576 DITCH WITCH 581

FORKS FOR LOADER

NOTE: Rewised items shown inred taxt
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SECTION 2: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS/
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL CONTENT

t. QUALIFYING CONDITIONS OF THE GOLF COURSE MANAGEMENT SERVICE FIRM:

A. Years in Business,
Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. has been in business for ten years and we have an additional 20

years experience with the entities listed in Section 5, Exhibit “C” of this proposal.

B. Golf coursc management experience and knowledge,
We have owned and operated 5 golf courses, 3 private right to use facilities and 2 public
facilities, which are detailed in Section 5, Exhibit ‘C’ of this proposal.

C. Positive references for the firm,

100% of our golf course experience has been ownership based from 1988 through 2003, We
have included references for Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. from various school systems,
universities, etc. for your review. In addition, we are enclosing references from members of the
golf clubs we have previously owned and references from superintendents that worked for our

operations as Exhibit ‘A’

D. Qualifications of firm to perform project as specified.

Craig Kilmer will be directly in charge of all operations at both facilitics. His resume is
included in Section 5, Exhibit ‘D’ of this proposal. We intend to negotiate the superintendent
position with the current superintendent Danny McDonald. If this cannot be accomplished,
then we will immediately enter into the interview process to hire a superintendent with the
proper qualifications. There are vast choices available in this area due to the current status of
our economy. The same process will occur with the existing staff prior to interviewing outside
of the current staff. Our firm will provide all required services without any subcontractor or
Joint venture involvement,

E. Operational plan and methodology proposed.

As stated in Section 5, Exhibit ‘E’ of this questionnaire, we feel that a seamless transition from
City operation to contractor operation is of utmost importance. Trying to minimize the
turnover of staff that is in direct contact with the customer will maintain the consistency of the
operation for the customer. As stated throughout our proposal, we are attempting to maximize
the retention of the existing staff.

It will be equally important to demonstrate our long term commitment to the existing customer
as well. The capital improvements to the courses as well as new capital equipment (carts) and
2010 pricing remaining fixed from 2009 will all support the new relationship.

As to the grounds maintenance, our past ownership and operation includes 3 private clubs as
well as 2 public golf courses. The attention to detail necessary in the “private” club sector has
given us a direction of services at a very high level. This approach will increase revenues with
increased rounds as well as increased fees.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, LLC
RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management




SECTION 2: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS/
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL CONTENT continued

1. QUALIFYING CONDITIONS OF THE GOLF COURSE MANAGEMENT SERVICE FIRM;

E. Operational plan and methodology proposed ~ continued.

It will be necessary to prepare a marketing program to increase league play, outings and general
play at Sanctuary Lake. Direct advertising to local businesses in the area to promote league
play and outing business will help fill the void in the current league play.

Establishing a cross marketing program with Camp Ticonderoga to tap into their customer base
will help increase general play at both golf courses.

We would like to establish an annual membership program, which would give the customer an
ability to play both courses, build a loyalty to the 2 courses and create a new experience for the
customer base via the membership experience and member events. This will create a pool of
golfers with a common interest to play together during general play and establishing a league
event with the membership group. This is a very effective way to increase play, pro shop
merchandise sales and other supporting revenues.

Pro shop merchandise should be promoted to achieve $3.00 in revenue per round played. We
will enhance the display of merchandise at both courses as well as promote the sale of the
same. The implementation of a membership program will create an increase of logo goods,
which will create an increase in course awareness to the local area and increase customer
loyalty 1o the courses. This added feature will also create a higher percentage of foursomes as

well,

The capital improvements at Sanctuary Lake for 2010 will be as follows:

-Complete the grow in of the outer edges of the golf course.

-Improve the overall aesthetics of the driving range. The driving range at Sanctuary Lake is the
centerpiece of the course and the first impression the customer will have prior to playing their
round. In addition, we will improve the synthetic tee area.

The capital improvements at Sylvan Glen for 2010 will be as foliows:

-Restore the grave! cart paths.

-Improve the railing detail on the bridges that have not been updated, both from an aesthetics
and safely point of view.

-Bunker renovation.

-Better define the fairways at the rough line.

F. Sample business plan.
We have included the 2010 detailed budget for Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen (Exhibit *F*)

for your review. Throughout this proposal we have reviewed capital improvements, pro shop
merchandise sales, food and beverage sales, the transition from City to contractor operations
and the marketing required to increasc revenues.

FIRM NAMIE: Midwest Landscape Group, LLC
RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management




SECTION 2: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS/
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL CONTENT continued

1. QUALIFYING CONDITIONS OF THE GOLF COURSE MANAGEMENT SERVICE FIRM:

F. Sample business plan continued.

We believe the privatization of your 2 golf courses from an operational point of view will allow
us 1o reduce labor, increase revenues and increase overall quality, al the same time guarantecing
the City a consistent annual financial payment. (Please refer (o Exhibits ‘E’ and °F).

G. Response to atfached questionnaire,
Supplied, Section 5.

2. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Supplied, please refer to Exhibit ‘B,

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, LLC
RFP-COT 09-44 -- Golf Course Management
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SECTiON 5- vaunoa QUESTIONNAIRE S

12/03/2009

DATE:

Month/Date/Year

rirm Nave:  Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.

ESTABLISHED: January 1999 ya00  srate Ml vearsinBusiness 10

TYPE OF ORGANIZATION: (Circle One)

a. Indivigual

i - - LT
c. Corporation
d. JONT VBhikre

e, Other

if applicable:

FORMER FIRM NAME(S) Please refer to Exhibit *C” attached.

Have you, your organization or afflilates ever filed for bankruptcy protection? YES_____ / NO X
If so, please explain.

NOTE: If additional space is needed throughout the quastionnaire, please attach additionat sheets numbered

1.

appropriately for identification.

Describe your firm’s experlence relative to go!f course management and operation services. Provide
your firm’s background and its organizational structure Including a brief history of the firm. Provide
specific examples of your firm's golf course management experience. A minimum of two {2)
comparable examples must be provided. The exampies must be contracts in which your firm provided
continuous management services for three years or more. Include experience | qualifications your
firm has in managing municipal goif courses. The exampies can be for contracts that are still active or
have been completed within the fast ten {10) years.

Please refer to Exhibit *C’ attached.

Posltive References.
Provide a complete list of similar contracts for golf course management and operations held for the

last ten years, including facility name, contact persen, phone number, email address and years of

service.
Facility Name Contact Name Phone Number E-Mail Years of Service

Please refer to Exhibit “C’ attached.

Attached {o the proposal and marked Exhibit ‘C’ _ for identification.
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SECTION 5: VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE - continued

3. Provide a listing of the specific individuals that will be assigned to operate and manage the golf course
tickets, rangers and starters. Provide the background and experience of these individuals. Firms
must identify the Course Manager and Course Maintenance Superintendent that will be assigned to the
City of Troy's account. Include resumes, experience and responsibilities for each individual listed in

this section.
TITLE NAME DEGREFE/ CERTIFICATION EXPERIENCE/ YEARS ROLE
Manaeer Craie A _Kilmer 30 General Manager

See Resume’ Attached — Exhibit ‘1)
GU Soperintendent - Damny McDonald ™ Existing Superintendent—

4. Provide your firm's proposed overall statement of operational plans for the golf courses and other
responsibilities that indicates how your firm will provide operations and management services. The
firm must state fully the proposed operational concepts, detailed concept and plans in regard to the
following:

a. Course Maintenance and capital improvement including extent and caliber of proposed
improvements, method of constructing and City involvement,

Golf Cart Rental Program

Food and Beverage Service

Pro Shop Operation

Golf Professlonal and Instructions Please refer to attached Exhibits ‘E’and ‘F°

Junior Golf Program R
Special Events g “Overall Statement of Operations” and

Priving Range 2010 Golf Course Budgets

Leagues

Grounds Malntenance

Public Relatlons and Marketing
Others

SETETaceae T

As part of the operational plan, firms must include what will be done with City equipment (including goif
carts) provided in this proposal. The City will consider a 1easing arrangement, an outright buy and/or
no use of Gity eguipment. Inciude usage, disposal, replacement and proposed equipment return at end
of confract.

Our bid is to include the use of all of the maintenance equipment and the golf carts.
Qur intent is to turn in the equipment and carts throughout the 8 year contract and
replace with new, like kind equipment as needed. At the end of the contract term with
the City of Troy, the equipment will become | operty of the City of Troy, debt
free. The value of the equipment at that time will be of similar fair market value
compared-to-the equipment-in.place today.The first replacement will be_the golf carts..
at-Sanctuary Lake—This-replacement would send-the proper message-1o.the customer. ..
-as-to-owr-eommitment to-the project-as-well-asto-theiroverall-experience while on

Qe
STCT

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group,dne.—
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Page 3 of &
SECTION 5:

8.

FIRM NAME:

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE - continued

Staffing Plan.
Provide a detailed staffing plan indicating the type and quantity of the various posilions your firm feels is
necessary to provide the services required.

POSITION TITLE _ POSITION DESCRIPTION NUMBER OF PERSONNEL
See attached Exhibit ‘G’

Total Number of full-time Sae attached Exhibit *(G'Total Number of part-tim&ee aptached Exhibit ‘G’

i a joint venture or association of firms is proposed, how will the work on this contract he handled?
Please he specific. Include a Hst of team members that may partnerfparticipate on this contract
including their resumes, stating experience and gualifications. Please also Indicate your firm's

eﬁzﬁrience_workingbwith thgse professignals,
services to be performed In-house.

What services are provided in-house and what services are subcontracted to outside firms as it
relates to these services. If outside flrms will be ussed, include their resumes, stating experlence and
qualifications. Piease also indicate your firm's experience working with these subcontractors,

All services-to-be performedin-house.

Provide your firm's pelicy / plan for conducting golf clinlcs and providing lessons. Wil your firm

consider working In conjunction with the Parks and Recreation Department to provide these services

or to contract this work to Paul Toskl, teaching golf pro or approved otherﬁs).

It is our intention in the first vear to operate similar to 2009, however we need to
: i ion wi ' creatl Toski

hetter.understand the current pmoﬁr‘eq

Provide your firm’s procedures for conducting evaluations and reviews that resuit In Implementation of
improvements in operations and improved financial performance. )
Prepare annual budgets and review with each department. Review actual figures

vs. budgets with each deparfment.

Annual results with each department will be reviewed on an indtvidual basis.

Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
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SECTION 5: VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE - continued

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

Provide detail explanation of your firm's experience with reference to labor relations, contractual and
legal issues, personnel benefits, employee orientation and training.
See attached Exhibit ‘H’

Provide a brief description of any litigation brought against your firm over worker healih and safety,

Ia{\t]\g;ligws, or aftirmative action, as related to performance of duties.

If applicable, describe the circumatances under which your firm was terminated from a confract for

cajlse,
one.

Provide firm’s approach fo sharing information with municipal clients relative to operational,
budgetary, and financial matters. Examples of reports should be included with the proposal.

e s
(x) Example reports attached to the proposal and marked Exhibit ‘I for ldentification.

Annual Budgel
Monihly Financial Siafements
Golf Rounds Breakdown

Provide the proposed tragsition plan of operation from the Gity of Troy to your firm. ,
Per attachment provided — “Overall Statement o g_geranonsy,%xfl%xt E.

FirM Name:  Midwest Landscape Group, Ine.
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SECTION 5: VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE - continued

15. Describe your firm’s grounds maintenance experience including technical expertise to manage turf
effectively, especially on golf course greens and fairways. Attach sample of maintenance conditions
report which you would submit to the city weekly, monthly andfor annually.

( ) Reportattached to the proposal and marked for identification.

See attached Exhibit ¢ T

16. Describe your firm's public relations and marketing pelicy. Explain how it helps {0 ensure superior

s,ﬁvlcg‘ d effective grqmlotlg)ns or pubic satisfaction and increased revenues,.
e “Customer 1S right” polic rioritize customer issues immediat

NE1T saliSTaciion. A Cusiomer s negalive eXpeTience cat
moulil, a much o1 roblem tian al the Ui 1ar the

Y : 4 1 1O
handied. Have stall Dring 1ssues 10 (he depaftmem neads immeaatety 50

1
TS UtlUli IITLy WAl

17. Rescribe your firm’s Pro Shop operations experience inciuding technlcal expertise on managing ali golf

operations Encludinghgrq shlc(p, tee times, etc.
ec attached Exhibit ‘K.’.

18, SAMPLE DOCUMENT - a sample Business Plan document must be included with your submitted
proposal. This document needs to he an operations contract held by your firm with a similar project
scope and must include information about revenue, expenses and rounds, This document will be
reviewed as part of the evaluation process and will hecoma the property of the City of Troy.

iy K Y
Exhibit ‘L for Identification. ‘

Attached and Marked

Based on our past experiences with the 5 golf courses that we owned and operated,
we have never been in a position to hold an operations contract. We have prepared
and attached an operations contract, Exhibit ‘1.’ for this project and an annual
budget including revenues, expenses and golf round/type, Exhibit ‘F*,

Firm name:  Midwest Landscape Group, [nc.
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SECTION 5: VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE - continued

19. List all golf course management and operation contract commitments your firm is currently engaged
to perform. Give facllity address, owners contact information, size and type of facility, contract start
and completion dates, and gross annual amount of each contract.

Facility Name / Contact Information Facilty Facilily Date Gross Annual
Address Size Type Start Completion Contract
! Amount
Polo Ficlds Golf & C( lﬁ_‘hg;“ei Private $ 4,000,000
touisville, KY E?néil: Owner 168 Acres Right to Use i988 1994 Gross Sales
Links at Whitmore Lale o1 Public $1.400,000
Whitmore Lake, MI Eméi%: Owner 140 Acres Daily Fee 1994 1998 Gross Sales
Polo Fields Golf & Cq 2" Private % 5,000,600
IAnn Arbor, Mi Email:  Owner 370 Acres Right to Use 1994 2003 Gross Sales
Gettysvue Country Clu 1;2::16; Private s3,00(),000
Knoxville, TN Emair Owner 150 Acres Right to Use 1997 1999 Gross Sales
Phone: .
Quail Crossing Fa;n:ne Public ¢ 1,200,000
Evansville, IN i Email:  Owner 300 Acres Daily Fec 1997 2003 Cross Sales
|

THE FOREGOING QUESTIONNAIRE 1S A TRUE STATEMENT OF FACTS:

Signature of Authorized Firm Representative;

Representative's Name:

Firm Namae;

Bruce N. Kilmer

- :
I\‘/’ffcf\{!est Landscape Group, Inc.

Address:

5470 Huron Hills Dr., Commerce Twp., Ml 48382

Phone Number:

(248) 613-6584

Fax Number:

(248) 360-2647

E-mail;

bkilmer74064ncomeast.net

Date:

December 3, 2009

TR PR P2




RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management
Page % 0f 1
SECTION 6: INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Insurance Reguirements shall be in accordance with the atiached SAMPLE INSURANCE CERTIFICATE. At time
of award, the required Insurance Cettificale must be submitted to Mr. Stephen Cooperrider, Risk Manager, within 5
days of the verball electronic request. The RFP cannot be completely awarded without this insurance Cedificate.
The Insurance Certificate may be faxed (248) 526-5129 to the City Offices, and is the only document accepted in this
format,

In addition, proposals must include a fetter or insurance cerdificate from the proposers insurance agent or
carrier that the insurance to be supplied will meet specifications. See paragraph titled IMPORTANT below.

(3} We can meet the specified insurance requirements. Attached, Exhibit ‘M’
() We cannot meet the specified insurance requirements.
() We do not carry the specified limits but can obtain the additionat insurance coverage of

$ atthe cosiof .
Note: Please note the amendments on a sample instrance cerificate and attach it to your proposal.

() Our proposal is reduced by $ if we lower the requirements to

Note: Please nofe the amendments on a sample insurance certificate and attach it to yous proposal.

NOTE: Failure on the part of any bidder to contact histher insurance carmier to verify that the insurance caried by
the bidder meots City of Troy specifications shall result in this proposal being completed incorrectly.

OTHER: Sole proprietars must execute a cerfificate of exemption from Worker's Compensation reguirements or
provide proof of Worker's Compensation insurance, Al coverage shall be with insurance carriers licensed and
admitied to do business in Michigan and acceptable to the City of Troy.

INSURANCE VERIFICATION: A bidder shall complete the above portion thal deteils additionat costs that may be
incurred for specifiad coverage without purchasing the additional coverage prior to proposal subrmission.

INIPORTANT: A bidder must submit with their propossal on the designated opening date and time a letter or
insurance cerificate from their insurance agent or carrier that the insurance to be supplied will meet specifications.
A bidder will be considered non-qualified if an acceptable letter or certificate is not received with the proposal
documents.

FINAL INSURANCE CERTIFICATE SUBMISSION:

Prior to Troy City Council approval of a final Agreement, the City of Troy will provide verbal / electronic
notification to submit within five {5) days a fuily executed insurance certificate(s) in accordance with
specifications. Tha firm will be congidered non-responsive and the proposal un-awardable if an acceptable

nsura ificate is not received within the specified timeframe. . .
Brice N Kilmer being duly authorized to execute contracts forY1dWest Landscape Group, Inc.
(Print Fulf Name) (Company Name)

hereby acknowledges that once accepted by the Risk Manager, the specified insurance
certificate for RFP-COT 0544 shall remain in full force and effect during the life of the
contract.

' 7
> Ay g s
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE: 7% ’}7 : 7 f>fz<‘: h Y

Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.

FIRM NAME:
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SECTIONT: PROPOSALFORM

The undersigned proposes TO PROVIDE EIGHT (B} YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF GOLF COURSE
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR BOTH MUNICIPAL CITY OF TROY GOLF COURSES WITH AN OPTION TO
RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL FOUR (4) YEAR PERIODS, in accordance with the speclfications
attached herelo and to be considered an infegrat part hereof as follows:

FIRm NaME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.

RETURN SCHEDULE:
PROPOSAL A: Annual Return for Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lakes Golf Courses

Operator agrees to pay the City of Troy for the use of the premises the amount listed below. The annual
amount of return is to be received by the City as net, free and clear of all costs and charges arising from or
relating to said premises, payable in twelve {12) equal payments by the end of each month of operation,

325300()-00* ! Annual Return

~ *Plug an additional negotiated percentage on revenues in excess of $2,300,000.00.

NOTE: As pari of the operational plan, firms must indicate what will be done with the City equipment provided. The City will
consider a leasing amangement, an oulright buy and/or no use of City equipment.

OPTIONAL
PROPOSAL B: OQperation of Sanctuary Lakes Golf Course ONLY, for thirty (30) years

The undersigned proposes TO PROVIDE THIRTY (30) YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF GOLF COURSE
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSE, in accordance with the specifications
attached hereto and to be considered an integral part hereof as foliows;

Operator agrees to pay the City of Troy for the use of the premises the amount listed below for the next
twenty-one (21) years. The annual amount of return Is to be received by the City as net, free and clear of all
costs and charges arising from or relating to said premises, payable in twealve {12) equal payments by the
end of each month of operation. The Operater will continue to operate the course starting the 22™ through
30" year with no payment to the City.

$ N/A { Annual Return for yoars 1 — 21

FEE SCHEDULE - YEAR 1:

tn addition, a copy of your firm’s complete fee schedule listing green fees, cart fees, and all other charges for the first
year must be provided. The rate schedule must include resident and non-residents rates. NOTE: Rates mus! be
approved by the City prior {o the sfart of each new season,

Fee schedule attached and labeled  EXIIbIE *N” ¢ 140 veention purposes.
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SECTION 8 PROPOSAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

MANDATORY PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING - SITE INSPECTION:

All bidders are required to attend the mandatory pre-proposal meeting in order lo examine each location to determine
the set-up and facilities that exist. The pre-proposal meeting is scheduled for TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2009
starting at 11:30 AM E.S.7. The meeting will begin at Sylvan Gien Golf Course Pro Shop and will proceed to
Sanctuary Lakes Golf Course. This will be the only opportunity for bidders {0 examine the sites with City staff. ifa
bidder does not attend the pre-proposal mesting, that bidder will be considered non-responsive and no longer eligibie for
award.

f) Our Firm attended the Mandatory Pre-proposal Meeting on November 17, 2009.

SIGNATURE:

Fach authorized representative of the firm must sign the proposal with their usual signature and shall give their full
business address, Proposals submitted by parinerships shall be signed with the partnership name by one of the
members or by an authorized representative. Proposals by corporations shall be signed with the name of the
corporation followed by the signature and designation of the President, Secretary, or other person authorized to
bind it in the matter.

RETAIN PROPOSALS:

The City reserves the right to retain all proposals submitted and to use any ideas In the proposals regardiess of
whether that proposal is selected. Submission of a proposal indicates acceplance by the firm of the conditions
contained in this RFQ/RFP, unless cieardy and specifically noted in the proposal submitted and confirmed between
the City of Troy and the firm selected.

LAWS:
All applicable State of Michigan and Federal laws, City and County ordinances, licenses and regulations of all
agencies having jurisdiction shall apply to the award throughout ang incorporated herein by reference.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
For additional information or questions conceming this project, please contact Ms. Carol Anderson, Parks and

Recreation Director, at (248) 524-3488.

AWARD OF CONTRACT:

The evaluation and award of this proposal shall be a combination of factors including, but not fimited to: the
completion of all information requested and defailed in the RFQ / RFP, evalualion of the return schedule,
professional competence, positive references that include evidence of successful aperation of at least two (2}
simliar sized golf courses, understanding of the project, sample business plan included, insurance requirements
met, and the corelation of the proposal submitted to the needs of the City of Troy and any other factors considered
to be in the best interest of the City of Troy, The intent is to award the contract (o one firm,

The City of Troy reserves the right to award to the firm providing the best value propesal, in whatever manner is
deemed to be in the City's best interest; to award the proposal to the most effeclive total package which matches
he City's needs; to reject a proposal which contains major deviations from specifications; lo accepl a proposal
which has only minor deviations from specifications; to accept Proposal A and reject optional Proposal B; to accept
optional Proposal B and reject Proposal A.

In addition, the City reserves the right to continue the management of golf course operations with City forces and
not award a contract, if determined to be in the City's best interest, as it relates to the proposed ravenues and debt
obligations of the City (see Exhibit F -- Debt Schedulg).

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
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SECTION 8: PROPOSAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS - continved

RIGHT TO REQUEST ADDITIONAL INFORMATION;
The City reserves the right to request any additional information it deems necessary from any firm responding to

this RFQ / RFP after the documents have been received.

RIGHT TO NEGOTIATE FINAL AGREEMENT:

The City of Troy reserves the right to negotiate a final written agreement with the highest rated firm. Even though
bonds have riot been explicitly specified for this contract, the City at its option may require lhe successful firm to
issue performarnce, laber and materials payment, and malntenance bonds as par! of the final Agreement.

CONTRACT DOCUMENT:

After the Troy City Coundl has approved the award, the City of Troy Purchasing Department will notify the
successfut firm. The successful firm once nofified, wilt be required to sign the final Agreement form. The proposal
doctments in conjunclion with the Agraement form from the City of Troy wilf create a bilateral contract betwesn tha
parfies, and the successful firm shall commit to perform the coniract in accordance with specifications.

COMMENCEMENT DATE:
The successful firm should assume alf operations within ninety (80) days of award unless otherwise agreed upon.

X} Our firm can meet this commencement schedule
{ ) Ourfirm cannot meet this commencement schedule but offers:

The City of Troy is the only party to this contract that may authorize amendment of this schedule.

ORDINANGES AND REGULATIONS:
The Operator shall be required to comply with ail ordinances, regulations and requirements of the City of Troy and
all other taws, regulations, etc. pertinent to the construction and maintenange of all buildings and grounds.

PERMITS:
The Operator will be required to obtain alf necessary permits, as required, for construglion or maintenance work

performed at both facilities. Any fees associated with the permits will be the responsibility of the Operator.
TAXES: '

The successful firm will be responsibie for ail personal property 1axes for both City and Operator owned equipment
that is utilized under this coniract.

FIRM NAME: ___Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.




MTIONS - continued

URE PAGE

wad, whichever comes first, except the successful firm whose return
racl.

Fag] RN P

I
F > 3

5 bid and understands that he/she shall be responsible for any
as issued,

R 7
ADDRESS 5470 Huron Hills Dr. — CITY_Commerce Twp STATE_MI ZIP_48382

TELEPHONE NUMBER (248) 613-6584 FAX NUMBER (248, 360-2647
REPRESENTATIVE'S NAME Bruce N. Kilmer

- ‘
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED COMPARY REPRESENTATIVE: T A PreeT
PAYMENT TERMS: 12 Equal Monthly Paymentsyail;  bkilmer7406@comeast.net

Ragablc by the end of each month of operation.
COMMENCEMENT DATE: AS SPECIFIED

EXCEPTIONS:
Any exceptions, substitutions, deviations, efc. from City specifications and this proposal must be stated below.
The reason(s) for the exception, substitution, andfor deviation are an integrat part of this proposal offer.
In the addendum, bonding was added without any detail. T Ec actual bond
cost will be reflecled after clariication.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: i, Bruce N. Kilmer , certify that | have read the Instructions to Bidders
(3 Pages) and that the proposal documents contained herein were obtained directly from the City's Purchasing
Department or MITN website, www.nitn.info and is an official copy of the Authorized Version.

. \ - 5
SIENATURE OF AUTHORIZED COMPANY REPRESENTATIE: _—~ %77 7 Pres

IMPORTANT: Al City of Troy purchases require a MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET, where applicable, in compliance
with the MIOSHA "Right to Know”" Law.

NOTE: The City of Troy, al their discretion, may require the bidder(s) to supply a Financial Report from an impartial Financial
Credit Reporting Service before award of contract,

U.S. FUNDS: PRICES QUOTED SHALL BE IN U.S. CURRENCY.

G: RFP-COT 99-44 M-O GolfCoursefaciities.doc



SECTION 11: FORMS - continued

City OF TROY
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
Bruce N. Kilmer

{Print Full Name)
i Sl’residcnt of Midwest L

. being duly sworn deposed, says that he

andscape Group, Iag, party making the foregoing proposat or bid,
(Slate Official Capacity in Company)

ihat such bid is genuing and not collusion or sham; that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived, or
agree, directly or indirectly, with any bidder or person, to put in a sham bid or to refrain from bidding and has
not in any manner directly or indirectly sought by agreement or collusion, or communication or conference,
with any person to fix the bid price or affiant or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element
of said bid price, or that of any other bidder, or to secure the advantage against the City of Troy or any parson
interested in the proposed contract; and that all statements coniained in said proposal or bid are true,

e “;Fﬁf /

RE OFPE |l p %AL
7,

P W W W WAL o
PAMELA A GILBERT

Notary Public - Michigan
Oaldond County

¥ My Commission Explres 5
€  Acting in the County of Q




SECTION 11: FORMS

Legal Status of Bidder:

The Bidder shall fill cut the appropriate form and strike out the other two:

A corporation duly organized and doing business tunder the faws of the State of Michigan

Bruce N, Kilmer . bearing the office title of _President

for whom
, Whose

signature is affixed to this proposal, is duly autherized 1o exacute contracts.
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* Landscape Construction * Golf Course Renovation

» Athletic Field Construction

RECENT GOLF RENOVATION LIST

ATLAS VALLEY CC
GENESSEE, M1
DON CHILDS & ASSOC

CARLS GOLFLAND I
PLYMOUTH, MI
DON CHILDS & ASSQC

ST JOHNS GOLF AND
CONFERENCE CENTER
DON CHILDS & ASSOC

CARLS GOLFLAND
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI
DON CHILDS & ASSOC

RIDGEWOOD GOLF
COURSE CITY OF PARMA, OH
DON CHILDS & ASSOC

BUNKER CONSTRUCTION
AND RENOVATION

COMPLETE RECONSTRUCTION
OF TEES, GREENS AND RANGE

UNDERDRAINAGE, TEE
RECONSTRUCTION, RESHAPE
FAIRWAYS & BUNKERS

COMPLETE RECONSTRUCTION
OF TEES, GREENS AND RANGE

TEE AND CART PATH
CONSTRUCTION

80,000

250,000

520,000

400,000

- 180,000

5470 Huron Hills Drive « Commerce, Michigan 48382 » Phone: (248) 360-2640 + Fax: (248) 360-2647




» Landscape Construction * Golf Course Renovation + Athletic Field Construction

DEARBORN PUBLIC
SCHOOLS - DEARBORN HS
FORESITE DESIGN

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

CLARENCEVILLE HS
FORESITE DESIGN

DEARBORN PUBLIC
SCHOOLS - EDSEL FORD HS
FORESITE DESIGN

ANN ARBOR PUBLIC
SCHOOLS - SKYLINE HS
BECKETT & RAEDER, INC

TRI-STATE UNIVERSITY
MONDO SYN TURF

DEARBORN PUBLIC
SCHOOLS — FORDSON HS
FORESITE DESIGN

FRASER PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FRASER HS
FORESITE DESIGN

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

BROTHER RICE H.S.
FORESITE DESIGN

RECENT PROJECT LIST

SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL
STADIUM AND SITE WORK
2009 :

NATURAL FOOTBALL
PRACTICE FIELD 2009

NATURAL FOOTBALL FIELD
AND TRACK STADIUM 2009

SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL,

TENNIS COURTS (8), SOCCER
FIELD HOCKEY, PRACTICE,
BASEBALL AND SOFTBALL 2008

NATURAL BASEBALL FIELD
AND SOFTBALL FIELDS (2) 2008

SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL
STADIUM 2008

SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL AND
SOCCER (2 FIELDS), TENNIS
COURTS (8) AND TRACK 2007

SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL AND
TRACK STADIUM AND TENNIS
COURTS (8) 2006

BASEBALL AND SOFTBALL
STADIUMS — NATURAL 2006/2007

SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL(1)
LACROSSE/SOCCER(1) 2005/2006

600,000

150,000

320,000

1,300,000

300,000
225,000
975,000
1,322,000

300,000

600,000

5470 Huron Hills Drive *+ Commerce, Michigan 48382 » Phone: (248) 360-2640 « Fax: (248) 360-2647



* Landscape Construction ¢ Golf Course Renovation » Athletic Field Construction

CANTON HIGH SCHOOL NATURAL SAND BASED 200,000
GRISSIMIMETZ SOCCER FIELD 2005
McCARTNEY STADIUM SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL 200,000
CINNCINATTI PUBLIC PRACTICE FIELD 2005
BLOOMFIELD PUBLIC SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL 325,000
SCHOOLS - ANDOVER HS SUMMER 2005
FORESITE DESIGN
WALLED LAKE SCHOOLS SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL/SOCCER 700,000
FORESITE DESIGN WINTER/SPRING 2005 (2 FIELDS)
NOVI CATHOLIC CENTRAL H.S, SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL/SOCCER 200,000
GRISSIM /METZ FALL 2004 (1 FIELD)
LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS SYNTHETIC FOOTBALL/SOCCER 1,300,000
FORESITE DESIGN BASEBALL INFIELD RENOVATION

SPRING/SUMMER 2004

(6 FIELDS/2 AT EACH HIGH SCHOOL)
MADONNA UNIVERSITY NATURAL GRASS BASEBALL 600,000
GRISSIM/IMETZ STADIUM — SUMMER 2003

REFERENCE LIST

FORESITE DESIGN, INC BARTON MALOW COMPANY
BRUCE LEMONS JASON POWERS — PROJECT MGR
(248) 547-7757 (586) 615-0245
GRISSIM-METZ ANDRIESE & ASSOC DEARBORN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
RICH HOUDEK JEFF BUREK ~ FACILITIES DIR,
(248) 347-7010 (313) 827-3204
BECKETT & RAEDER, INC WAYNE WESTLAND SCHOOLS
CAREY BAKER MIKE McCUSKER OP SUPERVISOR
(734) 663-2622 (734) 419-2160

5470 Huron Hills Drive ¢« Commerce, Michigan 48382 * Phone: (248) 360-2640 + Fax: (248) 360-2647




CARL'S

CGOEEERND)

1976 5. TELEGRAPH RD., BLOOMFELD HILLS, MI 48302
(248) 335-8095 = (248) 335-7762 FAX (248) 335-4150

March 20, 1999

To Whom 1t May Concern,

In the fall of 1997, Midwest completed our driving range renovation. The renovation was
completed in accordance with plans developed by Don Childs and Associates.

We are very impressed and satisfied with the renovation improvements constructed by
Midwest. Their attention to detail from initiation of the project through completion of the
renovation was very evident. The detail combined with a full understanding of the
construction time line and budget allowed us to complete the renovation in a timely and
most cost-effective manner. In addition, as the renovation evolved, Midwest
demonstrated flexibility as significant modifications were implemented, From the
inception of construction, Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. utilized the appropriate
equipment and manpower to complete the project. .

Anyone interested in renovating any type of golf course facility will benefit by having
Midwest Landscape Group, Inc as a part of their construction team. I highly recommend
Midwest as a contractor for your project.

Sincerely,

Car] Rose



Ridgewood Golf Course, City of Parma

Ted Benze Telaphone 440-085-8878
Golf Couree Superintendent

8505 Ridge Rd.

Parma, Ohio 44129

February 15, 1999

To whom this may concemn,

As superintendent of Ridgewood Golf Course, I take pleasure in writing this letter
of recommendation for the company of Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.. This past fail
Ridgewood Golf Course, established in 1925, implemented the first phase of its master
plan developed by Don Childs and Associates. Don Childs originally recommended
Midwest Landscape Group Inc.to us. We were very satisfied with his recommendation
and, in turn, have been highly recommending Midwest Landscape Group, Inc..

We were told they were very qualified and would be very golf course conscious.
This was immediately evident when they arrived with their equipment. All equipment
was selected to be golf course friendly. In addition, they were dedicated and
professional, putting in long hours in order to complete the project before winter, We
also were very impressed with:the thought that went into their decisions. No matter what
the situation presented to them, (bad weather, equipment down time, or delivery
problems) they were always productive.

The City of Parma during the bid process, requires us to select the lowest or best
bid, Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. proved to be both. We will not hesitate to use them
in any future project and highly recommend them.

Sincerely yours,

Sl B

Ted Benze




Accredited by the
i} Nodh Central Association

k) A7 .= e R e gy, By o ot B an, | Cot dSh
Wavne-Weastland Community Schools e

33416 Myrtle / Wayne, Michigan 48184/ (734) 419-2160 / rax (734) 595-2551

GREGORY J. BARACY Ed.D. ' MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

Superintendent
TONY SPISAK
Executive Director

MICHAEL McCUSKER
Supervisor of Qperations

GILBERT ADAMS
Supervisor of Cperations

Merchants Bonding Company
2100 Fleur Drive
Des Moines, 1A 50321-1158

Re: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
Bruce Kilmer

To Whom it May Concern:

The Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. has done numerous projects for us in the
fast three years. This past year they have completed projects totaling
$383,885.00. The projects included complete renovations of two athletic fields
as well as some other maintenance projects.

The work performed by the Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. has been of
exceptional quality. Bruce Kilmer was a pleasure to work with. | would not
hesitate to recommend Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. in the future.

Sincerely,
While W ide

Mike McCusker
Supervisor of Operations

Faa

Cc Bruce Kiimer



PATRICK M. HAWEKING
Vica-Pregident

CAROL B OAXLEY
Socretary

B, PATRICK BAKER
Trensurer

BOYD W, ARTHURS

BT HOWE

GAR 48183 BRUCE ILWYRE

November 13, 2002

Merchants Bonding Company
2100 Fleur Drive
Des Moines, TA 50321-1158

RE: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
Bruce Kilmer

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. has
completed the renovation project for two athletic fields belonging to the Trenton Public
Schools to the complete satisfaction of the owner. The final contract price was

$266,149.00.

The work performed by Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. has been of exceptional quality.
No disputes arose during this entire project. I would not hesitate to contract with or
recommend Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. in the future. Midwest Landscape Group,
Inc. has been one of the very best contractors the school district has had the pleasure of

working with.

Sincerely,
W . 720 5Y
William Mull

Business Manager

CC:  Bruce Kilmer




Landgeape Arcniteciure Chil Enginesting
200 East Cady 81. Nedhvite, Ml 48167
248, 367, 7010 FAX 248, 347. 7005

Decamber 10, 2003

Mr. Bruce Kilmer

Midwest Landscape Group
5470 Hduron Hills Dr.
Commerce, M| 48382

Dear Bruce,

It is not often that | have the opportunity to design a job then have a contractor who has as much
passion about the project as the owner and myself but | can honestly say you have met the
challenge. As with any project there are unforeseen conditions and prablems which often arise,
but it was a great relief to work with someone who is definitely a team player and willing to be a
part of the solution instead of part of the problem. | appreciate all your help and team spirit,

Because of your dedication to the project | befieve we have created a wonderful field for Madonna
University, and | wanted to offer my sincere gratitude to you for helping make this a successful
and enjoyable project. ‘

if there is anything | can do to help you in the future, please do not hesitate to contact me and |
hope that | will have the pleasure of working with you again in the near future.

Please extend my thanks to Mike and your crew for all their efforts as well. | wish you, your staff
and family a wonderful Holiday Season.

Sincersly,

~——

Richard G. Houdek, ASLA
Senior Associate

RGH/mw

A 40-0 F\SechComespansente\ince Kitner letler 12:.10-03.dot.




January 25, 2005

Mr. Bruce N. Kilmer
President

Midwest Landscape

5470 Huron Hilis Drive
Commerce, Michigan 48382

Dear Bruce:

Last week when | was closing the account for the installation of the artificial football/soccer
and baseball fields | realized that | had not taken the opportunity to formally thank you for
your portion of the work.

During the past ten years | have had the opportunity to work with numerous contractors
and it is rare that | find one that is as concerned about honesty, quality and schedule as
yourself. On the days | visited the work site you always took time to discuss what was
being done and the upcoming schedule. If there were unforeseen issues, | felt comfortable
that you were providing the best information available and options on what was required
to complete the job. Other members of your staff also demonstrated the same level of
concern and they should be commended for their efforts.

Thank you again for all your efforts and | could not have asked for a better contractor client
relationship.

: Sinceré‘aly, _ )
,‘.-' ‘,"" - /_; (
T },}-’_.-"“ /,' ‘/r”l f:u,f" -;\}jxmv
s "'l_,(-"J;A-“’ ot i Cr S

David L Watson
Director of Operations

%
w-d_105

Teaming together to ensuie learning for all,
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Division of Operations

January 23, 2008

Learning
Re: Midwest Landscape Group, inc.
. For
Bruce Kilmer
Life
To Whom it May Conceri:

1 am pleased to write this letter of recommendation on behalf of Midwest Landscape, Inc.

This past summer I had the pleasure of working with Bruce Kilmer of Midwest, I found him to
be highly motivated and always willing to work together to solve any problems that ocourred on
the job. I was very impressed with the company’s attention to detail; the project they were
responsible for was completed on time, in budget and to our mutual satisfaction.

In the future I would not hesitate to contract Midwest to do more landscape work for the
Dearbarn Public Schools.

Please contact me if any further information is needed.

Jeffery B, Burek

Wha B Rl

Plant Operations Supervisor,
Dearborn Public Schools
313-827-3204

Dearborm, Ml
Phone: 313-827-3204
Fax: 313-582-4984



OFFICERS
Tom Violante, Ir,
Chairperson

Margaret Amsden, C.P.A.

Chalrperson-Etect
Michael Mayelte, C.P.A.
Treasurer/Secretary

TRUSTEES
Michael 8. Andrzejak
Kate Ansley

iviike Auger

Kathy Barryman
Reid Beyerlein
ike: Birkett
Barbara Bos

Daren Bossenberger
Lloyd Crews

Billy Downs

Roh Dube

Scott Galloway
Steve Gustafson, D.D.5.*
Steven Harmon
James lohnson
Richard Kirsammer
Hena Lanfear
Jillian MeNab
Derek Meinecke
Mary Jo Neville
Cindy Parsons®
Michael Ratton
Don Reid

Bernd Ronnisch
Steve Rusin

Ron Shamma

Ruth Staples
Colette Stimmeil
Temmy Thompson
Bart Tinsley
Andrey Tomkiw
Peter Webster
Peter H. Webster

ADVISORY MEMBERS
ke Beeson
Larry Burr

Chuck Christie
David Coulter
Dennis Cowan
Susan Goodman
Robert Guymer
Richard Johnsen
Steve Jones
Darrel Krause
Matt Lavelace
Oavid Schowalter
Mike Schowalter
Patty Schowalter
Tom Schowalter
Preston True
David Woodward

MiICS 9103

Brett Tillander
Chief Professional Officer

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS
of South Oakland County

1545 East Lincoin, Royal Oak, Ml 48067**
B81 Livernois, Ferndale, Ml 48220
Phone #: 248.544.4166 / Fax #: 248.545,7688
www . boysandgirlsclub.us

July 2, 2009

Mr. Bruce Kilmer
5470 Huron Hills Drive
Commerce, M 48382

Dear Bruce:

On behalf of the Boys & Girls Clubs of South Oakland County, please accept our
sincere and heart-felt thanks for the beautiful work you and your team did in taking a
modest baseball field and turning it into one that is reajly a baseball field!

Your work was so conscientious and professional, Bruce. Please know how much we
appreciate your thoroughness and timeliness in getting this spectacular addition to
the Club’s Sports, Fitness & Recreation program completed.

The field is getting a lot of use right now! Our kids have the great opportunity of
playing on a very excellent ball field. Thank you again, Bruce, and please extend our
thanks and appreciation to your crew as well,

Sincerely, -
f:". '}"? i 1:2‘ el { § St
’ / s a;f_ﬂ?'f/,ytff-g 7 R, S Mj{”&k
tllander Sally Owen
Chief Professional Officer Senior Vice President of Development
%
HONORARY TRUSTEES

judge Terrence Brennan, State Representative Marie Donigan, Mayor fim Eliison, City Manager Tom Hoover, State Senator Giida Jacobs,
Police Chief Michael Kitchen, State Senator John Pappageorge, State Representative Andy Meisner, Superintendent Dr. Tom Moline, Mayor Craig Covey,

Paiice Chief Ted Quisenberry, Judge Danlel Sawicki, Fire Chief Roger Schmidt and Flre Chief Wil White

LIFETIME TRUSTEES

Gayle Chinn, Richard Christie, Robert Eady Jr., Judy Fresard, David B, Lawrence®, Edward LeFevre, Vivian Lewis, Emmett W. Mills Ir.*, David H. Paruch*,

aired Way
a1 Seutheasten Mithigan

Larry Payne Sr., Nancy Noonan®, David Richards, Anne V. Scott*, Robert Stocker, Jahip Sullivan, Jeanne Towar,
Gary Vanek, Tam Viclante Sr.7, and Dr. James Westbury

*denotes Post Board Chair
**Administrative Mailing Address ot the Jack & Patti Salter Community Center
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From: "Loweil Weaver” <lweaver@themedalist.com>
To: <craigkiimer@att.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 5:24 PM

Subject:  work timeline letter
12-01-2009

Towhom it may concern,

| began working for Mr. Kilmer in the spring of 1894 as a Superintendent in charge of building The
Links @ Whitmore Lake golf course. We were able to completely finish the golf course by the end of the
1994 season and opened to the public in April of 1985. In the fall of 1896 { was promoted to General
Manager of the facility and remained in that capacity until February of 1899. My new job description
included running the golf shop and food and beverage operations as well as working as the
Superintendent. During that time we were able to grow our rounds and revenue on a consistent basis.
The last year at the facility our round total had reached 30,000 rounds.

In February of 1998 | was approached by Mr. Kilmer to move to another facility in Marshall,
Michigan called The Medalist Golf Club that he was purchasing. | accepted the challenge. The Medalist is
a very nice facility but was new and fighting many issues when | arrived. During the first year we only had
11,000 rounds. But through much hard work Mr. Kilmer and | were able to increase that number to almost
19,000 rounds by 2003. In 2009 we will surpass 23,000 for the first time and will also set a record for
revenues.

During my time working for Mr. Kilmer he gave me a chance to grow and prosper in many
different ways. He trusted my ability to make good decisions and was there to help whenever | had
questions and gave me guidance when 1 asked for it. | appreciate the confidence shown to me by Mr.
Kilmer and his ability to think outside of the box by letting a golf course Superintendent move up the ranks
to General Manager. | think that it played a major role in me being able to prosper in the golf industry in a
state that has seen many declines in the industry. For that | will always be grateful.

Sincerely,

Lowell Weaver {]

The Medalist Golf Club
269-789-4853

www. themedalist.com

12/2/2009
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HEALTH INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION, INC.
@ 111 N. Wing St. » Northville, Mi 48167 » (248) 349-8680 » Fax (248) 348-5169

November 30, 2009

To whom it may concern,

| have known Craig Kilmer on a business and personal level since 1984, My
office provided business insurance for his employees at Kilmer Landscape, inc, from 1584

to 1993. When Craig started Polo Fields Golf & Country Club in 1995, we again provided

insurance benefits for his employess.

In addition, | joined the Polo Flelds Golf & Country Club in 1995 as a full member, The
quality of his facility and the professionaily run club has been a very enjoyable experience.

Craig has shown over the years to be one of the utmost business professionals | have
known on a business and personal basis. | can highly recommend Craig in any business

endeavor he may choose to pursue in the future,

if you have any questions, please contact me directly,

Regards,

M. Daley Hill, MBA, CLUJ, ChFC
Prasident

TOTAL P.@2
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From: "dreiff" <dreiff@comcast.net>

To: <craigkiimer@att.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 8:04 AM
Subject: letter

To Whom It May Concern.

I have known Craig Kilmer since February of 1998
when I joined our local Golf and Country Club. He
managed the club and welcomed me in. Craig ran
the club as a true professional. He hired an excellent
crew both for the dining room as well as the grounds
area. | have seen Craig manage a budget while
maintaining a happy, satisfied membership. He had
a good rapport with his staff and the members.
During my 35 years as a member of country clubs, I
know the effort and skill it takes to achieve this
balance. I would highly recommend Craig Kilmer as
a manager of any type of club.

Sincerely, Donald E. Reiff

12/2/2009



MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.
(a Michigan “S” corporation)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008




Board of Directors

Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
5470 Huron Hills Drive
Commerce, M1 48382

Honorable Members:

We have reviewed the accompanying Balance Sheet of

MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.
{(a Michigan “S” corporation)

as of December 31, 2008, and the related Statements of Earnings and Retained Earnings and
Cash Flows for the year then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All in-
formation included in these financial statements is the representation of the management of
Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures ap-
plied to financial data, 1t is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with generalty
accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is an expression of an opinion regarding the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on the review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying {inancial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted
accounfing principles.

MARCHIN WAGNER & COMPANY
Professional Corporation
Certified Public Accountants

April 27, 2009



MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.

(a Michigan *“S” corporation)

Current assets:
Cash in bank

Short-term investments
Accounts receivable, trade (Note A)

Total current assets

Fixed assets, at cost {(Notes A and C)
Less, accumulated depreciation
Net fixed assets

Total assets

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2008

ASSETS

$136,933
133,169
193,800

463,902

$ 555,183
{ 131,989

423,194

See Accountants’ Review Report and the accompanying notes to the financial statements

which are integral parts of this report,



LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

Accrued expenses

$ 2317
Notes payable - current portion (Note C) 32,974
Total current liabilities 35,291
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable — long term portion (Note C) 43.799
Total long-term liabilities 43,799
Total liabilities 79,0690
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Common stock, $1 par value, authorized 60,000 shares, issued
and outstanding 2,000 shares $ 2,000
Retained earmings 806.006
Total stockholders’ equity 808.006

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity




MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS AND RETAINED EARNINGS
For the year ended December 31, 2008

Per cent
Amount of sales
Net sales $1,709,134 100.0%
Cost of sales 1,362,229 79.7
Gross margin 346,905 20.3
Operating expenses (Schedule A) 162,983 9.6
Operating earnings 183,922 10.7
Other Income (expense):
Gain on the sale of equipment 30,000 1.8
Interest and dividend income 5,877 3
Interest expense { 2341y (.1 )
Total other income {expense) 33,536 2.0
Net earnings (Note B) 217458  __12.7%
Retaimed earnings at beginning of year 770,730
988,188
Shareholder distributions ( 90,000}
Unrealized loss on investment securities { 92,182)
Retained earnings at end of year 5 806,006

See Accountants’ Review Report and the accompanying notes to the financial statements

which are integral parts of this report.



MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC,

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended December 31, 2008

Net earnings
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Unrealized loss on investment'securities
Decrease in accounts receivable
Decrease in accrued expenses
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from in investing activities:
Fixed asset acquisitions

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from equipment financing
Payments on notes payable
Dividends paid
Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

5217458

20,109
(92,182)
57,146

(4,001

( 129.715)

100,110
( 51,359
(90,000

$ 198,530

( 129,175)

( 41.249)
28,106

241,996

$_270,102

See Accountants’ Review Report and the accompanying notes to the financial statements

which are integral parts of this report.



MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008
(See Accountants’ Review Report)

NOTE A - Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies

Method of accounting — These financial statements are presented using the accrual method of
accounting.

Inventories - Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost prices are determined by
the first-in, first-out method.

Use of estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and equipment and related depreciation — Property and equipment, including major re-
newals and improvements, are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful
lives of the assets using straight-line and accelerated methods for both financial reporting and
income tax purposcs. When properties are disposed of, the related costs and accumulated depre-
ciation are removed from the respective accounts, and any gain or loss on disposition is recog-
nized currently. Maintenance and repairs, which do not improve the productive capacity or ex-
tend the useful lives of the assets, are expensed as incurred. Useful lives used for depreciation
purposes are as follows:

Calegory Useful lives

Machinery and equipment Seven years

Cash flows - For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Corporation considers all highly
liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
The Corporation places operating capital with high credit quality financial institutions. At times,
such investments may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limits.

Nature of operations and concentration of credit risk — Midwest Landscape Group, Inc., is pri-
marily engaged as a construction contractor, The Corporation grants credit in the form of trade
contracls receivables. Consequently, the Company’s ability to collect the amounts due from cus-
tomers is affected by fluctuations in the overall economy.




MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{continued)
December 31, 2008
(See Accountants’ Review Report)

NOTE B - Income Taxes

Midwest Landscape Group, Inc., has elected under Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code to
have its earnings included in the individual tax returns of its stockholders. Therefore, no provi-
sion for Federal Income Tax is necessary on the eamings of this Corporation for the year ended
December 31, 2008.

NOTE C —~ Notes payable

Details of the notes payable as of December 31, 2008, are as follows:

Note payable, Michigan CAT, dated July 1, 2008, payable in forty-cight monthly instaliments of
$1,457.06 including interest at 4.80 per cent per annum. The note is secured by machinery and
equipment.

Note payable, Michigan CAT, dated February 1, 2008, payable in thirty-six monthly installments
of $1,426.25 without interest. The note is secured by machinery and equipment.

NOTE D — Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the year ended December 31, 2008, for interest (net of
amount capitalized) $2.341



The information included in the accompanying schedules is presented only for supplementary
analysis purposes, Such information has been subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures
applied in the review of the basic financial statements. We are not aware of any material modifi-
cations that should be made thereto.




MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC,

SCHEDULE A
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES
For the year ended December 31, 2008
(See Accountants’ Review Report)

Per cent

Amount of sales

Net sales $1,709,134 100.0%

Operating expenses:
Accounting and legal 9,580 6
Automnotive expense 44,408 2.6
Bank charges 343 0
Bonding expense 12,416 )
Commissions 2,039 !
PDues and subscriptions 600 0
Insurance 24,722 1.5
Meals, entertainment and travel 18,872 1.1
Profit sharing expense 4,300 3
Permits, licenses and fees 2,279 |
Repairs and maintenance 11,462 7
Rent 3,300 2
Taxes 23,188 1.4
Telephone 3,630 .

Training and education 1.844 1

Total selling, general and administrative expenses $ 162,983 _9.6%



MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.
(a Michigan “S” corporation)

BALANCE SHEET (IN HOUSE)
July 22, 2009

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash on hand and in banks
Short-term investments
Accounts receivable, trade
Short-term notes receivable
Other short-term assets

Toual current assets
Other Assets — Real Estate, at cost
Fixed assets, at cost
Less, accumulated depreciation and amortization
Net fixed assets

Totul assets

$156,912.00 |
14,000.00 |
322,411.00
46,000.00
_20.000.00

$559,323.00
$198,061.00
$565,183.00
( 141,989.00)
$423.194.00

$1,180,578.00




MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.
(a Michigan “S” corporation)

BALANCE SHEET (IN HOUSE)
July 22, 2009

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable, trade
Notes payablie — current portion
Line of credit - Comerica
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable — long-term portion $ 53.696.00

Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Common stock $1 par value, authorized 60,000 shares, issued
and outstanding 2,000 shares $ 2.000.00
Retained earnings 845.338.00

Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

$160,044.00
19,500.00
-100.000.00

$279,544.00

3 53,696.00

$333,240.00

$847,338.00

$1,180,578.00




MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

For the partial year, July 22, 2009

Net sales
Cost of sales
Gross margin
Operating expenses (Schedule A)
Operating earnings
Other Income (expense):
Gain on the sale of equipment
Interest and dividend income
Interest expense

Total other income (expense)

Net earnings (Note B)

Retained earnings at beginning of year

Shareholder distributions
Unrealized loss on investment securities

Retained earnings at end of year (July 22, 2009)

Per cent
Amount of sales
$848,709 100.0%
607.007 71.5
241,702 28.5
86,944 10.2
154,758 18.3
0 0
0 0
( 426 (0 )
{ 426) 0.1
154,332 . 18.2%
806,006
960,338
( 115,000)
(0
$ 845338

See Accountants’ Review Report and the accompanying notes to the financial statements




MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP, INC.

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES
For the year ended July 22, 2009
(See Accountants’ Review Report)

Per cent

Amount of zales

Net sales $848,709 100.0%

Operating expenses:

Accounting and legal 1,758 2
Automotive expense 16,328 1.6
Bank charges 66 0
Bonding expense 11,541 1.2
Commissions 0 0
Dues and subscriptions 600 .0
Insurance 14,693 1.5
Meals, entertainment and trave! 7.500 7
Profit sharing expense 1,986 2
Permits, licenses and fees 2,573 2
Repairs and maintenance 3,500 4
Rent 3,500 4
Taxes 20,312 20
Telephone 1,932 2
Training and education 655 .

Total selling, general and administrative expenses 3 86,944 _8.75%



Bxhibit <C?

Former Firm Name

Kilmer’s, Ine. — Walled Take, MI — 1973-2000

*Construction company, golf course construction

*Built (2) 18-hole public golf facilities

*Built (3) private, right to use, 18 hole golf facilities

*Performed several renovations of public and private 18 hole golf courses

*Landscape, irrigation and maintenance company

*Liquidated company. Employee and ownership base were no longer able to travel out of state due
to changes in family obligations (i.e. marriage, children.)

Golf Course Facility Experience

Polo Fields Golf & Country Club — Louisville, KY — 1988-1995

The first private, right to use country ¢lub built by Kilmer’s, Inc. in 1988. A local Louisville land
developer gave us the land for an 18 hole golf facility. We built the golf course a 12,000 s.f.
clubhouse facility,. We owned and operated this facility through 1994, during which time we built
the membership to 500 people with over $1,200,000.00 in food and beverage sales and
$4,000,000.00 in total gross sales. We sold our position in 1994.

Links at Whitmore Lake — Whitmore Lake, MI — 1993-1999

This was the first daily fec public 18 hole golf course built by Kilmer’s, Inc. in 1994, A local
owner had purchased the property and tried to start the facility but was under capitalized and
without financing. We partnered with him, added capital and established the required financing
with a local banking institution. We constructed the 18 hole golf course and a 6,000 s.f. clubhouse.
We operated the golf course and food and beverage until 1999, at which time the original owner

purchased our position.

Poio Fields Golf & Country Club — Apn Arbor, M1 - 1994-2003

This is the sccond private, right to use country club built by Kilmer’s, Inc. This project included
350 home sites and a 36,000 s.f. clubhouse. Construction on this project began in 1994 and the
golf course was built in a 120-day construction period, being open for play in June of 1995. We
built 5 phases of home sites, totaling 350+ residential sites, as well as the construction of a 36,000
s.f. clubhouse and 10,000 s.f. maintenance facility, Between 1994 and 2001 we sold in excess of
800 memberships, built food and beverage revenues to $2,500,000,00 with total gross sales of
$5,000,000.00, including a banquet facility. In 2003 we sold our position to our other partner in

the project.

Gettysvue Golf & Country Club — Knoxville, TN — 1996-1998

This was our third private, right to use country club that was built in 1996-1997. A friend of the
local developer in Louisville, Kentucky offered us the land for an 18 hole facility and $500,000.00
in cash to own, build and operate the country club. We established financing and started
construction in 1996 with the 18 hole golf course completed and open 11 months later. In 1997,
we constructed a clubhouse and maintenance facility, which were completed for operation in 1998.
We set up the operation for this full service club and ran the operation for 24 months. At this time,
the local developer took over the country club and all operations.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Ine. RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management




Exhibit ‘C’ cont.

Quail Crossing Golf Club — Evansyille, IN ~ 1997-2003

This was the second daily fee public golf club we built in 1997, We purchased 300 acres of land
and built an18 hole public facility with 250 home sites. The construction and grow-in of the
course took 11 months and we owned and operated this facility through 2003, at which time our
partner from Polo Fields (Ann Arbor) took over ownership and operations.

Current Firm Name

Midwest Landscape Group, Inc. — 1999-Current

After 12 years of travel out of state, our staff and our families wanted to pursue economic
opportunities in our hometown. This construction entity was formed to provide landscape
construction services for the Metro-Detroit area, Our primary emphasis has been focused on
specialty sports complexes (natural and synthetic) for school systems and universities. We have
also continued to pursue our passion {or golf with a number of renovations: The (2) Carl’s practice
facilities, St. John’s renovation and the Atlas Valley bunker additions.

QOur current bonding capacity of $3.5 million establishes our financial strength as well as our track
record for performance on completed projects. We have gained the reputation as the premier
builder of athletic facilities in the Detroit area. Our attention to detail, construction schedules and
cost containment are witnessed by our extensive reference letters. Also worth noting, is the
amount of repeat business with the University of Michigan (3 projects) and the Dearborn Public
Schools (3 projects worth over $3.00 million).

The past 30 years of involvement in all aspects of the golf and landscape construction industries
demonstrates the competitive advantage we bring to the management of your facilities, We
believe the privatization of your 2 golf courses, {rom an operational point of view, will allow us to
reduce labor, increase revenues and increase overall quality, at the same time guaranteeing the City
a consistent annual Ninancial payment.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc,
RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management




EXHIBIT ‘D’
RESUME?’

CRAIG A. KILMER
893 Sherbrooke St. Commerce Twp., Ml 48382
Phone: (313)909-0719 Fax: (248)363-5515

FAMILY STATUS:

Marricd to Angela Kilmer, September 29, 2001,
Children: Kara 24, Meghan 18 and Macauley 7

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATION:

Offering more than twenty-five years of professional experience and demonstrated expertise in the following
areas and phases of development and construction:

ACQUISITION - ARCHITECTURE ~ CONSTRUCTION ANALYSIS — SALES — DEVELOPMENT -
BUILDING DESIGN - SUPERVISION — FINANCIAL ANALYSIS -
GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS — DINING OPERATIONS

LICENSES HELD:
State of Michigan — Residential Builder License #2101182948
Career Highlights / Ownership:

Manager of Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.

Managing Member of Forest Cove Developmeni, LLC
Managing Member of Polo Fields Golf & Country Club, LLC
President of Kilmer’s, Inc.

Vice President of Links at Whitmore Lake

Managing Member of Quail Crossing Development, LLC

PROFESSIONAL PROJECTS:

2007 - PRESENT

MIDPWEST LANDSCAPLE GROUP, INC. — MANAGER

Designed a real estate property acquisition plan. Performed all necessary communication with title
companies, municipalities and utilities. Coordinated and supervised all construction trades for the complete

renovation of acquired properties.

2006 - PRESENT
MILL RACE OFFICE PARK — OWNER/DEVELOPER
A three building complex including a medicat building, restaurant and dental office addition.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
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EXHIBIT ‘D’ cont.

Designed the business plan, land acquisition, site plan development, rezoning with Commerce
Township, site plan approval process, board approval process, permitting process, sale of Dr. Pulgini
dental office addition, banking process, raising all capital needs.

2003-PRESENT
CUSTOM RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PROJECTS

COMMERCE TWP., MICHIGAN
Construction of three custom waterfront homes on Commerce Lake.

HOWELL, MICHIGAN
Construction of eight duplex condominiums

PINCKNEY, MICHIGAN
Construction of a single family home.

1994 - 2003
POLO FIELDS GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB, ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN — OWNER / DEVELOPER
An 18-hole private country club including a 36,000 square foot clubhouse and 350 home sites.

Performed duties of owner/general manager and established the entire operation including membership
sales, administrative, pro shop and golf professional department, maintenance, food and beverage
operation with $2,500,000.00 in annual sales, health and fitness and subdivision lot sales.

1997 - 2003
QUAIL CROSSING GOLF CLUB, EVANSVILLE, INDIANA — OWNER / DEVELOPER
An 18-hole public/semi-private golf course with 300 single-family home sites.

Established the entire operation including membership sales, administrative, food and beverage,
maintenance, pro shop and golf professional department and subdivision lot sales.

1996-1999
GETTYSVUE COUNTRY CLUB, KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEL — OWNER / DEVELOPER
An 18-hole private country club facility including an 18,000 square foot clubhouse.

Established the entire operation including membership sales, administrative, food and beverage,
maintenance and pro shop and golf professional departments.

1993-1999
LINKS AT WIHITMORE LAKE, WHITMORE LAKE, MICHIGAN — OWNER / DEVELOPER
An 18-hole public golf course including a 6,000 square foot clubhouse.

Established the entire operation including administrative, food and beverage, maintenance and pro shop
departments.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc,
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EXHIBIT ‘D’ cont,

1992 - 1996
SINGLE FAMILY SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT

LOON LAKE WOODS, WIXOM, MICHIGAN
A subdivision consisting of 115 single-family home sites.

HURON HiLLS, COMMERCE Twp., MICHIGAN
A subdivision consisting of 134 single-family home sites.

1988 — 1995
PoLO FIELDS GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB, LOUSVILLE, KENTUCKY — OWNER / DEVELOPER

An 18-hole private country club facility including a 12,000 square foot clubhouse.

Established the entire operation including membership sales, administrative, food and beverage,
maintenance and pro shop and golf professional departments.

FIRM NAME: Midwest LEandscape Group, lnc.
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EXHIBIT ‘E’

Overall Statement of Operations
(Vendor Questionnaire — Item #4)

This section outlines our firm’s operational plan for the management of the entire operation of
Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen golf courses.

Of utmost importance to us is to achieve a seamless transition in the eyes of the customer base. It
is going to be extremely important that the customer maintains a positive perception of the
services, quality of the facility and its operation.

The first area we will address will be to maximize the number of existing staff that can remain in
their current position. It also appears that this is a very important topic within the City of Troy
with regard to loyalty, etc.

We will also keep pricing in the first year consistent with 2009 in an effort to demonstrate that the
new group in place is dedicated to maintaining dﬂordd‘nﬂity for the customer base, especially
during our current economic conditions,

We will implement golf course improvements which will further gain the customer respect as to
the quality of our operation. These improvements will be most evident at Sanctuary by completing
the grow in process of the turf at the edges of the golf course. This arca is always the most
difficult area to succeed due to irrigation coverage and high traffic around the paths, etc.

In addition to golf course improvements, we will invest in new capital equipment (golf carts) at
Sanctuary, which will demonstrate our long term commitment to the customer.

The establishment of an in-house food and beverage operation that will enhance the customer’s
experience is also a key area for us, It will be important to incorporate a limited menu with
outstanding food items that they can look forward to while on property.

These will all be our goals for 2010, to be put in place for Spring startup. The timely transfer of
the liquor license is going to be important to the success of the food and beverage operation.

In year 2010, it will be important to analyze how to increase the Sanctuary league play as well as
general play to help increase revenues.

Additionally, we will need to analyze how to increase cart revenue at Sylvan Glen. With only 40%
of play utilizing carts, it will be the most important area to increase potential revenues, however,
until we have a season to review this area, it would be too risky to consider any policy change in
this arca.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management




EXHIBIT ‘E’ cont.

Overall Statement of Operations continued
(Vendor Questionnaire - [tem #4)

We believe that our ownership/entrepreneurial experience with our past golf ownership will give
us the best edge to streamline the expenses and maximize the revenues of both golf facilities. Qur

firm has its overhead costs covered by its sports fields revenues,

It should also be noted that your facilities would be the only two golf courses that our firm will
accept, which will allow full attention to your two facilities by ownership rather than a staff
member of ancther firm.

4a. Course Maintenance and capital improvements including extent and caliber of proposed
improvements, method of constructing and City involvement.

Golf course maintenance will occur to the listed specification, which will meet or exceed the
current practices. Capital improvements for 2010 are listed in Section 2 — Request for

Qualifications.

4b. Golf cart renta] program
Utilize existing carts and replace with new as necessary to enhance the customer’s experience and

perception.

4c. Food and beverage service,
implement an in-house food and beverage department that will enhance the overall experience of

the customer. Establish a limited menu with outstanding food items. Offer the outing packages a
full range of options to best achieve their budgets, which will maximize the outing revenue. Put in
place the proper food and beverage staff with attitude and professionalism being of most

importance.

When we played Sanctuary, we stopped for lunch at Camp Ticonderoga and had an outstanding
meal. Our server did an excellent job as well and was very attentive to our needs. It appears that
your arrangement with this group has been beneficial to both the City and operator.

4d. Pro shop operation.
Provide professional staff with the proper attitude and staffed to ensure a pleasant experience for
the customer. Review current merchandisc practices and modify to achieve $3.00 per round at

Sanctuary and $2.00 per round at Sylvan Glen,

4e, Golf professional and instructions.
Start with existing golf professional and review program for possible improvements.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
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EXHIBIT *E’ cont.

Overall Statement of Operations continued
(Vendor Questionnaire — ltem #f4)

4f. Junior golf program.
Start with existing golf professional and review program for possible improvements.

4g. Special events.
Review current special events to see if this area could be expanded, which would increase overall

customer satisfaction and increase revenues.

4h. Driving Range.

Make capital improvements to enhance aesthetics of the driving range as well as improved tee
areas for negative weather (artificial turf area.) The driving range is a centerpiece to the golf
course and the first thing that the customer uses prior to playing their round. When this area is
manicured to the level of the golf course, it will establish the customer’s opinion as to the overall
quality of the entire facility and increase their experience.

4i. Leagues
League play at Sanctuary has large growth potential whereas Sylvan Glen is closer to capacity.

Review if there is a possibility for cross utilization. The fact that carts are required at Sanctuary is
substantially increasing the cost to the customer to be involved in league play. For this reason, it
will take more effort to achieve the goals that Sylvan Glen has reached. A marketing campaign
should be put in place to reach the potential league play. This would include targeting local
corporations, retailers, restaurants, bars, etc. that would be likely to have structured groups to help
achieve the league goals at Sanctuary.

4j._Grounds maintenance

We played Sanctuary prior to the walkthrough to feel the experience from the customer’s point of
view. The main play arcas of the golf course were in nice condition, however the edges of the golf
course still need the grow-in to be completed. These areas are the inost difficult to finish due to
the irrigation limits and heavy cart traffic, etc. When we bring these areas to completion, the
overall condition of the golf course will elevate a notch and will be noticed and respected by the

customer.

4k. Public relations and marketing,

Work together to achieve some local, onsite media, which will inform the public of the new
parinership formed between the City and a private sector to operate the City of Troy golf facilitics.
Implement advertising in the local market for more exposure to the golf courses highlighting open
play, outings and league play. Work with Camp Ticonderoga with a marketing program targeting
their customer base with golf coupons/promotions and the same with our customers to bring them
into their restaurant. Direct marketing to the local business, highlighting our services.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc,
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EXHIBIT *E’ cont,

4], Others.
N/A

4m. Detailed schedule of expenditures for both the operational and maintenance portion at

both golf courses.
Attached as Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen Budgets 2010 with summary of both courses.

4n. State whether vour firm wishes io continue to allow or to stop the winter activities {(cross

country skiing and sledding at Sylvan Glen.
Midwest Landscape Group will conform to the City of Troy’s position on this topic.

FIRM NAME: Midwesl Landscape Group, Inc.
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EXHIBIT ‘F’ cont,
FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.  RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management

SYLVAN GLEN GOLF COURSE

BUDGET 2010
Midwest
Revenues Budget
Merchandise $ 67,794.00
Cart rental
9 Hole $  135,697.00
18 Hole 3 71,022.00
Total Cart Rental $  212.719.00
Greens fees
9 Hole 19.544@ $ 14.84 $  290,033.00
18 Hole - 12,676 @ $§ 26.55 $  336,548.00
League Play 13553@ § 18.00 § 243,954.00
Total Greens Fees . $  870,535.00
Total Revenues ’ $ 1,151,048.00
Expenses - Maintenance
Maintenance — Labor (including all benefits) $  330,000.00
Supplies $§  130,000.00
Fuel $ 21,000.60
Tools $ 2,000.00
Uniforms $ 600.00
Equipment repairs & maintenance $ 8,000.00
Rubbish removal $ 2,500.00
Computer service $ 1,000.00
Electric $ 9,000.00
Heat $ 6,000.00
Water $ 500.00
Telephone $ 1,000.00
Vehicle rental - Incl, insurance - 1/2 $ 5,000.00
Dues h 200.00
Training / Education 5 2,000.00
Total Expenses - Maintenance $ 518,800.00



EXHIBIT ‘F’ cont,

FIRM NAME:_Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.  RTFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management

SYLVAN GLEN GOLF COURSE

BUDGET 2016 cont.

Midwest
Expenses - Pro Shop. Budget
Pro Shop labor (including all benefits) $  223,300.00
Supplies $ 6,000.00
Repairs & Maintenance - Building $ 2,000.00
Pro Shop merchandise $ 37,455.00
Security system $ 400.00
Computer system service $ 2,000.00
Printing $ 3,000.00
Advertising $ 5,000.00
Clectricity $ 6,000.00
Heat $ 4,700.00
Water $ 700.00
Telephone $ 1,000.00
Insurance $ 10,000.00
Total Expenses - Pro Shop $  301,555.00
TOTAL EXPENSES §  820,355.00

NET CONTRIBUTHON §  330,693.00




EXHIBIT ‘F’ cont.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.

SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSE
BUDGET 2010

Revenues
Merchandise
Cart rental

9 Hole
18 Hole
Total Cart Rental
Greens fees

9 Hole o w
18 Hole
League Play
Total Greens Fees

Driving Range
Academy revenue
Lessons

Restaurant
Total Revenues

Expenses - Maintenance

Maintenance - Labor (including all benefits)
Supplies

Fuel

Tools

Uniforms

Equipment repairs & maintenance
Rubbish removal

Computer service

Electric

Heat

Water

Telephone

Vehicle rental - Incl. insurance - 1/2
Dues

Training / Education

Total Expenses - Maintenance

RFP-COT 09-44 ~ Golf Coursec Management

12,800
13,912

9,281
13,912
4,586

&3

10.00
15.00

14.84
26.55
18.00

Midwest
Budget

&%

62,610.00

128,000.00
208,680.00

&

336,680.00

137,730.00
369,364.00
82,548.00

@S S8 o9

& B8 5

“

589,642.00

85,853.00
46,000.00
30,000.00

210,000.00

o5

1,360,785.00

275,000.00
110,000.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
500.00
8,000.00
4,000.00
1,000.00
14,000.00
2,000.00
1,300.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
200.00
1,000.00

B &% 55 27 BT 6% Y &5 BB 8 B8 BT &5 55 &5

438,000.00



EXHIBIT ‘T
FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.  RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management

SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSE {(cont.)

BUDGET 2010

Midwest
Expenses - Pro Shop Budget
Pro Shop labor (including all benefits) $  208,900.00
Supplies $ 10,000.00
Repairs & Maintenance - Building $ 3,600.00
Pro Shop merchandise $ 33,000.00
Contract labor - Lessons $ 22,500.00
Contract labor - Academy $ 34,500.00
Range balls $ 5,000.00
Sceurity system $ 1,000.00
Computer system service $ 2,000.00
Printing $ 3,000,00
Advertising $ 5,000.00
Electricity $ 12,000.00
Heat $ 5,000.00
Water 3 1,000.00
Telephone $ 1,300.00
Insurance 3 14,000.00
Total Expenses - Pro Shop $  361,200.00
Expenses - Restaurant
Labor (including all benefits) $ 62,400.00
Food & Beverage $ 70,000.00
Supplies 3 10,500.00
Total Expenses - Restaurant $  142,900.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $  942,100.00

NET CONTRIBUTION § 418,685.00




EXHIBIT ‘¥

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.  RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management

SUMMARY — SYLVAN GLEN & SANCTUARY LAKE - 2010 BUDGETS

Sancluary Lake Contribution §  418,685.00
Sylvan Glen Contribution $  330,693.00
Gross Contribution §  749,378.00
Less: Debt Service ($  180,000.00)
Less: Reserve ($ 50,000.00)
Less: City of Troy Annual Payment (§ 325,000.00)

ANNUAL PROJECTED PROFIT $  194,378.00




Exhibit ‘G’

Position Title

Description

Quantity

General Manager

Oversees all operations, pro
shop, maintenance, food &
beverage, advertising, etc.

1 Full Time

Pro Shop Manager

Manage pro shop and staff
for green fees, cart fees, pro
shop merchandise, range,
tee times, outings, league
play, starters & rangers.

2 Seasonal

Accountant Produce all monthly I Full Time
financial statements,
process daily receipts.
Cashiers Pro shop sales 10 Part Time
Starters/Rangers 23 Part Time

Food & Beverage Manager

Manages front of house

1 Seasonal

Cook Preparation of all food 2 Part Time
daily, including outing food
preparation

Food & Beverage Server 5 Part Time

GC Superintendent

Manage all maintenance
duties, responsible for
overall condition of both
courses and annual
expenses.

1 Full Tiime

Asst. GC Superintendent

Operates maintenance crew
with direction from
Superintendent

2 Full Time

Maintenance Crew

Daily maintenance with
direction from Asst. GC
Superintendent

19 Seasonal

Mechanic

All mechanical repairs and
maintenance

| Full Time

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc,
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Exhibit ‘H’

Labor Relations
Throughout our business career, we have operated under union requirements on a job by job basis.

Contractual/Legal Issues
The majority of all our work is contractual with a listing of specifications attached so we are

familiar with this type of relationship.

Legal [ssues
We have had minimal legal issues throughout our business carcer. Occasional non-payment {rom a

client would require legal assistance. We have never had any legal issues relative to contract
performance or our ability to fulfill our obligations.

Personnel Benefits
We have provided and maintained health and dental programs, life insurance plans, 401K plans and

cafeteria programs. Additionally we have provided and tracked vacation, sick and personal time as
well as bonus programs.

Orientation and Training
Our policy is to clearly describe the employees® responsibilities and expectations in the orientation
process and it is our duty to place the employee under experienced supervision to properly train for

the task at hand.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
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Ordinary income/Expense
Incoma
Merchandise
Cart Rental
Golf Fees
Driving Range
Lessan Revenue
Restavrant-F & B
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expenses - Malntenance
Malntenance Labor {Incl. FiICA & benefits)
SuppHes
Fueid
Tools
Uniforms
Equipment maintenance - outslde
Rubbish removal
Computer service
Electric
Heat
Water
Telephane
Vehitle Rental
Dues
Trainlng/Education

Tetal Expenses - Malntenznce

Expenses - Pra Shop
Pro Shop lahot {Ine, FICA & beneflts)
Goff Cart Lease Expense
Supplies
Repairs & Malnlenance « Bullding
Pra Shop Merchandise
Contracl Labor - Lessans
Seeurlty System
Computer Service
Printing
Electricity
Heat
Water
Telephone
Miscellaneous Sales Fax
Miscellaneous - Other Insurange
Miscellaneous

Total Expenses - Pro Shap

Expenses - Food & Severage
Labor {Inck. FICA & Benefits}
Foed
Beverage
Supplies

Total Expenses - Food & Beverage

Totaf Expense

Het Ordinary Income

Net Income

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.

EXHIBIT 'F - SAMPLE REPORT
Sanctuary Lake

Annual Budget
January through December 2010

Jan 10 Feb 10 Mar 10 Apr 10 May 19 Jun 10 Jul i0
0.00 000 0.00 060 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 080 (o] a.0n 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Q.00 050 0.00 0.00 ¢ao
0.06 0.00 0.00 GO0 0.00 0.00 0.0
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 G.00

RFP-COT 09-44 - Golf Course Management
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Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Merchandise
Cart Rental
Goll Fees
Briving Range
Lesson Revenue
Restaursnt -F & 8

Totallncome

Gross Profit

Expenses - Malntenance
Maintenance Labor {incl. FICA & benefits)
Supplies
Fusld
Tools
Uniferms
Equlpment maintenance - outside
Rubtlsh removal
Computer service
Electric
Heat
Water
Telephane
Vehicie Rental
Bues
Training!Education

Totat Expenses - Malntenaace

Expenses - Pra Shop
Pro Shop labor {Inc. FICA & benefifs)
Golf Cart Leasa Expense
Supplles
Repairs & Mafntenance - Bullding
Pro Shop Merchandise
Contract Labor - Lessons
Security System
Computee Service
Printing
Electricity
Heat
Water
Telaphone
Miscellaneous Sales Tax
Miscallaneous - Other Insurance
Misceltaneous

Total Expenses - Pro Shop

Expenses - Food & Beverage
Labor {incl. FICA & Benefits)
Food
Beverage
Supplies

Total Expenses - Food & Beverage

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net income

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, inc.

EXHIBIT ‘I' - SAMPLE REPORT
Sanctuary Lake

Annual Budget
January through December 2010

TOTAL

hug 40 Sep 10 Oct 10

Hov 10

Bec 10 Jan - Dec 10

62,610.00
313,062 .00
474,132.00

78,049.00

24,708.00
210,060.00

c.00 0.00 000

000

.00 $.166,561.00

0.00 0.00 080

&.00

0.00 1,168,561.00

233,920 60
93,000 00
14,000.00

1,000.00
478.00
5,000.00
4,000.00
1.000.00
14,019.00
1,843.00
1,263.00
1.000.00
5,000.00
117.00
ARG 08

267,125.00

146.400.00
6.00
11,751.00
3,000.00
43,827.00
20,000.00
1,050.00
4,000.00
2,000.00
42,000,00
500000
1,000.00
1,300.00
25,600.00
14,00000
500000

266,328.00

£2,400.00
70,600.00
20B.00 el
10,500.00

142.500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

208.00 BOB3,353.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

-208.00 360,208.00

0,00 0.00 0.00

0.00

-208.00 360,208,00
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EXHIBIT'I' - SAMPLE REPORT cont,
Sanctuary Lake
Income Statement

Actuals vs, Budget
January through April 2610

January 2010700 February 2010
T Budgat. - § Over Budget.  Actual Budget  §OverBudget  Abtea

-March'2010°

“Actial.

Ordinary Income/Expense

income
Merchandise
Cart Rental
Golf Fees
Driving Range
Lesson Revenue
Restavrant - F & B «Leasa Fea Only

Totai intome 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gross Prafit Q.00 0.00 0.00

Expanses - Mainlenance
Malntenance Labor {incl. FICA & benefits)
Supplies
Fueld
Tools
Uniforms
Equipment maintenance - outslde
Rubbish removal
Camputer service
Electric
Heat
Water
Telephone
Vehicle Rental
Dues
Tralning/Educallon

Total Expenses - Maintenance

Expenses - Pro Shop
Pro Shap {aber {inc, FICA & benefits}
Golf Cart Lease Expense
Supplies
Repalrs & Maintenance - Bullding
Fro Shop Merchandise
Contract L.abor - Lessons
Security System
Computer Service
Printing
Electricity
Heat
Water
Telephona
Mlscelaneous Safes Tax
Miscellaneous - Other insurance

Miscellaneous

Total Expenses - Pro Shop

Expenses - Food & Beverage
Labor {lnel. FICA & Benefits}
Food
Boverage

Supplies

Total Expenses - Food & Baverage

Total Expensa .00 0.00 0.00

Net Ordinary lncome 0.c0 000 0.00

‘etincome 0.00 0.00 0.00

IRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc, RFP-COT 09-44 - Gelf Course Management Paga 1 of 2




Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Merchandise
Cart Rental
Qolf Feas
Diriving Range
Lesson Revenue
Restaurant - 8 B - Lease Fee Only

Total lneome

Gross Frofit

Expenses - Maintenanca
Hafntenance Labor {Incl, FICA & benefita}
Supplias
Fusld
Tools
\nlferms
Equipment maintenance - outside
Rubblsh removal
Computer service
Eluctric
Heat
Water
Telephona
Vehlcka Rental
Dues
Tralning/Education

Total Expenses - Malntenance

Expenzes - Pro Shop
Pro Shop [abor {lac. FICA & benefits}
Golf Cart Lease Expense
Suppiles
Repalrs & Mainfanance - Building
Pro Shop Meschandise
Contract Labor - Lessons
Sacurity System
Compuler Service
Printing
Eloctriclty
Heaat
Walar
Yalephone
Miscetlaneous Sales Tax
Misceilanaous - Other Insurance
Misceilaneous

Tetal Expenaes - Pro Shop

Expenses - Food & Beverage
Labor {incl. FICA & Beneflis}
Food
Haverage
Supplles

Totat Expanses - Food & Beverage

Total Expense

Net Ordlaary Income

Jat inceme

JRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, inc.

EXHIBIT 'I' - SAMPLE REPORT cont.
Sanctuary Lake
Income Statement

Actuals vs. Budget
Jantary through April 2010

April 2010 TOTAL Jan. 10 Apr. 2090 "
Actual Budget % Over Budget ¥ 3 Gver Budget
000 0.06 oo
6.00 .00 0.0
oo 84.00 0.00
0.00 400 0.00
0.60 0,00 4.00
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Exhibit °J°

Our Exhibit ‘C’, included in this bid lists all of our prior experiences with the ownership and
operation of 5 golf courses. In each project we hired a qualified superintendent that has had

the experience necessary for that project.

In the case of the Troy project, it is our intention to hire the existing superintendent that has
been with your facility for more than 20 years. This is contingent on an interview with Danny
McDonald, that it is his desire to join our organization, our economic package meeting his
needs as well as an added compensation package including a vehicle allowance, bonus plan,
etc. Based on his responses to the interview we will finalize his employment.

IT we are unable {o reach an agreement with Danny McDonald, we will immediately start the
interview process to secure our head superintendent for this project. This same process will
occur with all of the balance of the current staff prior to us seeking staff from the outside to

complete our hiring needs.

As to the sample maintenance conditions report, we will use any form acceptable to the City of
Troy.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, LLC
RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management




Exhibit ‘K’

We have owned and operated 5 golf facilities including 3 private, right to use and 2 daily lee
public golf courses. The pro shop area is where the customer experience starts. Proper attitude
and efficiency sets the stage for the customer’s overall experience. Having control of this arca
is of utmost importance. Timely tee times, friendly response and minimizing potential issues
help the customer leave your facility with the best impression possible.

A clean, organized pro shop and nicely displayed merchandise with a soft scll approach as to
what is available to the customer will maximize each ticket sale. The appearance of the pro
shop staff is also important to demonstrate a prolessional image of the organization.

FIRM NAME:; Midwest Landscape Group, LLC
RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management




EXHIBIT ‘L’

SAMPLE CONTRACLT

SANCTUARY LAKE AND SYLVAN GLEN GOLF COURSE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS — SAMPLE CONTRACT LANGUAGE

i LENGTH OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement between the City of Troy {CITY) and Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
(CONTRACTOR) shall be in effect from February 15, 2010 to February 14, 2018, Thereafter,
this Agreement will automatically renew for up to 8 one year renewal terms unless either
party provides written notice {o the other at least twelve months prior to the expiration of
the then current initial or renewal term that it does not desire to renew the Agreement.

il. CITY RESPONSIBILITIES AND REGUIREMENTS

A. Exclusive Privileges and Obligations

The CITY shall grant to CONTRACTOR the exclusive privilege and obligation to operate
Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen Golf Courses, including the foilowing exclusive rights,
privileges and obligations:

1.
2
3
4,
5.
6
7
8

3.

To operate concession rights and the clubhouse/pro shop;

To operate food and beverage concessions at Sanctuary Lake;

To obtain and rent golf carts and equipment to patrens of the golf courses;

To collect greens fees;

To provide golf clinics and lessons as stated herein;

To sell golf clothing and golf equipment (including balis} in the Pro Shop;

To sell merchandise prizes for alt events held at the golf course;

To attend professional activities such as schools or seminars, which are necessary to
maintain and/or improve Contractor’s professional status;

To rent the clubhouse for outings and special events.

B. Relationship
The relationship between the CITY and the CONTRACTOR shall be contractual and not

one of employer/employee.

C. Administrative and Transitional

1.

inspections, The CITY may periodically inspect the premises for maintenance of
facilities used by and under the control of the CONTRACTOR for purposes of
ascertaining if CITY standards are being met.

Disposable Assets. The CITY shall offer for use to the CONTRACTOR all disposable
assets including but not limited to maintenance equipment, carts, hand tools,
commodities etc. as identified in Schedule 1 and by this reference made a part
hereof, The CONTRACTOR may trade in equipment and replace with fike kind
throughout the term of the CONTRACT. At the end of the CONTRACT period, CITY
shall take over ownership of all equipment, debt free. The value of this equipment
shall be similar in value as the equipment at the start of the CONTRACT.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management



EXHIBIT 'V

D. Financial Procedures

1. Financial Records, The CITY shall have access to all books, cash register tapes of the
CONTRACTOR, kept and/or used in conjunction with the operation of the
concessions, said bocks and records to be made available on-site to the CiTY with no
advance notice required for inspection and audit by the CITY. No written copies
shall be taken from the site.

2, Fees and Charges, The CITY shail approve the amount of all greens fees, cart rental
fees and other related charges to be made at the golf course, which shall be in line
with the fees from area courses, The CONTRACTOR shall have the right to reduce
fees for promotional and marketing purposes, The 2010 fee structure is included as
Schedule Il and will be furnished to the City for approval each year.

E.  Buildings, Grounds and Clubhouse, The CITY shall provide the CONTRACTOR the use of
the clubhouse/pro shop buildings, all built-in fixtures, and the area contiguous to the
building which may be used as a holding area for rental golf carts at Sanctuary Lake and
Syivan Gien.

. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES AND REQUIREMENTS
A, Obligations and Qualifications

1. General Manager, The CONTRACTOR agrees to provide one (1) on-site General
Manager for managing the Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen courses during the term
of this Agreement to devote time, attention, and energies to the performances of
the duties detailed herein,

2. Revenues. The CONTRACTOR shall receive all revenues generated through this
Agreement. This includes but is not limited to green fees, cart rentals, food and
beverage at Sanctuary Lake only, gift cards and pro shop merchandise.

3. Consideration to CITY.

The CONTRACTOR shall pay CITY the amount of Three Hundred Twenty Five

Thousand and 00/100 Doeilars {$325,000.00} annually.

4. Evaluation. CONTRACTOR shall participate in an annual evaluation of performance
by no later than January 15 of each year during the term of this Agreement. The
evaluation may cover, but is not limited to:

{a} Financial performance in comparison with other pubiic golf courses within the
metropolitan area.

{b) Course use including rounds played, concession and cart sales.

{c} Course care including maintenance and cleaniiness of the golf course,
clubhouse, fixtures, furnishings, signs and equipment. Since a primary goal of
the CITY is to provide affordable golf as a recreational opportunity to all citizens
and maximize revenues and performance, if the CONTRACTOR’S operation
results in a significant decline in subsection a-c above, as compared to other
public golf courses in the metropolitan area, the CITY may notify the
CONTRACTOR that he/she is in default. The CONTRACTOR shall have thirty {30)
days to cure said default. if the CONTRACTOR fails to cure said default, as
determined by the CITY, within the thirty {30) day cure period, the CITY may
terminate this Agreement for just cause by sending a notice of termination
effective at the end of the then current calendar year, In making its
determination regarding CONTRACTCR's default, the CiTY shall take into

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management



EXHIBIT ‘L’

consideration such factors as what subsidies the other courses recelve, any
advantages that the other courses might have, how the courses measure
against the base line years that are reasonable, any special circumstances that
exist, the percentage of equity and investment each parties has made and
whethar expectations held by the CiTY are reasonable, weather, acts of nature,
any uncontrollable or unusual turf problems, or any other reasonable facts as
my be submitted.

5. Mediatlon. If the CONTRACTOR disagrees with the CITY’s determination that its
performance is in default of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall notify the CITY
of its objection in writing not less than fifteen {15} days after receipt of the notice of
termination, therein identifying the nature of its objection. If the objection cannot
be resolved within 60 days thereafter, either party may cause the matter to be
submitted to non-binding mediation. Any request for mediation from one party to
the other must be in the form of a written notice requesting mediation. Such notice
shall identify each disputed matter to be submitted to non-binding mediation. Any
request for mediation from one party to the other must be in the form of a written
notice requesting mediation. Upon receipt of a written request for mediation, the
parties shall execute and acknowledge a written agreement specifying which
disputes are to be submitted to the mediator, and the mediation shali be limited to
such disputes.

{a) The parties shall mutually agree on 2 mediator. If the parties fail to select a
mediator fifteen {15} days from the written request for mediation, then such
mediator shall be chosen by the presiding officer of the Oakland County Bar
Association. Should the party requesting mediation fail to propose a mediator
within ten {10} days of its demand, its right to mediation shall lapse. Should the
other party fail to propose a mediator within the said ten (10} days, then such
presiding officer shall appoint as mediator. The mediator may recommend
remedies in liey of termination.

(b} The costs of mediation shall be shared equally by the parties.

6. Course Maintenance. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain the physical and structural
condition of the golf course, including without limitation, the grounds, plants, trees,
hofe design, paths, water features and other course features, in a least as goad
condition as it presently exists.

7. Utilities. The CONTRACTOR shall furnish and pay for all public utilities incurred in
the use and operation of the facilities referred to in the Agreement,

8. Trash and Snow Removal. The CONTRACTOR shall provide services to keep the golf
courses clean and presentable by providing for the hauling of trash and snow. The
show removal shall be provided at Sanctuary Lake golf course only. Snow removal
shall be limited to those times that the clubhouse is being used.

9. Clubhouse and Structure Maintenance and Repairs. The CONTRACTOR shall provide
all maintenance at its expense to keep the Clubhouse, maintenance and out
buildings, signs, fixtures, HVAC and electrical systems, furniture, equipment and
structures, with exception to parking lots at the golf course in good working
condition. In addition, all repairs, including capital repairs are at the sole obligation
of the CONTRACTOR. Capital repairs are subject to prior written approval by the
CITY. CONTRACTOR shall provide at least the level of maintenance and repair as
provided by CITY prior to this agreement.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, inc.
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EXHIBIT ‘L’

10. Tree Trimming and Storm Clean-up. The CONTRACTOR shall provide services to
maintain trees within the area of the ieased property.

11. Capital Projects. The CONTRACTOR will present anticipated capital improvements
to the CITY annually for the CITY’s approval.

{a) CONTRACTOR shall, at its own expense, provide for the payment of all costs and
expenses associated with the design, procurement and instaliation of the Future
improvements,

{b) CONTRACTOR agrees that all plans and specifications for any Future
Improvements shall be prepared and shall be approved by the CITY prior to
construction and, where applicable, provide as-built drawings.

B. _Financial Procedures.

1. Accounting. CONTRACTOR shall report all revenues and report all expenses in an
annual report to be reviewed by the CITY by January 15" of each year for the
previous year, CONTRACTOR will provide full access to the CITY of CONTRACTOR’s
records.

2. Financial Records. The CONTRACTOR shall keep and maintain true and accurate
books and financial records of the golf operation {including greens fees, golf cart
and other equipment rentals, and all food and beverage concessions), pro shop and
the giving of golf lessons. The CONTRACTOR shall provide the CITY, annually, a
report of all such financial records between January 1* and January 15" of each year
of the Agreement, and more often as requested by the CITY if deemed to be in the
public interest to assure that the CITY is receiving all expense information related to
the operations of Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen golf courses., CONTRACTOR will
provide full access to the CITY of CONTRACTOR's records.

3. Payment of Taxes. CONTRACTOR shall make payment of ali sales tax obligations
incurred for the sale of taxable items prior to the due date established by the State
of Michigan.

4. Fee Collection. The CONTRACTOR shall collect all greens fees, gift card fees,
tournament fees, golf cart rentals and facility rentals for Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan
Glen golf courses, and food and beverage sales at Sanctuary Lake golf course.

5. Purchase or Lease of Supplies and Equipment. The CONTRACTOR shall be
responsibte for the purchase or lease of all new equipment including, but not
limited to, mowers, golf carts, supplies and equipment required to perform their
obligations in this Agreement which shall be made in the CONTRACTOR’s name and
on CONTRACTOR's credit only, not the CITY’s. In the event that the CITY terminates
this Agreement prior to the end of the initial term, the CITY shall purchase all
rematning supplies and equipment essential for the operation of the golf course at
its fair market value subject to a third party appraisal at the time of termination. |f
the CITY terminates this agreement prior to the term and the CONTRACTOR is not in
default, the CITY shall assume the remaining terms and conditions of all outstanding
leases,

C. Bonds, Insurance and Indemnification Requirements
1. Performance Bond. The CONTRACTOR shall furnish at its own expense, before the
effective date hereof, a surety company performance bond in the penal sum of One

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, inc.
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EXHIBIT U

Hundred Thousand Dollars {$100,000.00) for the faithful performance of this
contract.

2. Insurance and indemnification. The CONTRACTOR shall purchase and maintain
insurance in accordance whth the insurance requirements set forth in Schedule Ii to
protect the CONTRACTOR and CITY throughout the duration of this Agreement. The
CONTRACTOR shall not commit any act which shall invalidate any policy of
insurance,

3. CONTRACTOR Responsibifity. The CONTRACTOR will be responsible for any
damages whatsoever to property in the custody of the CONTRACTOR or its
employees. The CONTRACTOR may not subcontract or assign work for this
Agreement without the express written permission of the CITY. If the CONTRACTOR
has received written authorization to subcontract work, it is agreed that all
subcontractors performing work under this Agreement shall comply with its
provisions. it also is expressly understood that all persons employed by the
CONTRACTOR, either directly or indirectly, shall be considered employees of the
CONTRACTOR and not employees of the CITY.

4. Licenses and Permits. The CONTRACTOR shali be responsible for obtaining all
necessary permits and licenses for full operation of the course and concessions {e.g.,
beer and liquor).

D. Concession Operations
1. food and Beverage Concession. The CONTRACTOR shall operate and maintain at

Sanctuary Lake a concession room to be open and available to the public at

reasonable times daily during the golfing season for the sale of food and beverage

equal to or greater than that supplied in 2008.

2. Pro Shop.

{a) Egquipment. The CONTRACTOR shall operate a Pro Shop concession to include,
but not limited to, golf carts and the sale of golf clothing, supplies and
eguipment.

(b) Golf Lessons. The CONTRACTOR at its option shall provide for golf lessons at a
reasonable price to the general public desiring such lessons. The charge for
such lessons to be determined by the CONTRACTOR. n addition, the
CONTRACTOR will participate with the City of Troy Parks and Recreation
Department in a similar program used in the 2009 season contingent on
meeting with the Parks and Recreation Department and understanding all of the
terms involved,

3. Advertising. The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all advertising costs,

£, Buildings, Grounds and Maintenance

1. Accessibility. The golf courses shall be open from March 15" through November
15", dependent on weather conditions, from dawn to dusk.

2. Cleanliness. The CONTRACTOR shall conduct the concession in a sanitary and
creditable manner, keeping the premises and areas contiguous to the building in a
tidy and presentable condition at ail times. CONTRACTOR shall maintain any public
restrooms in or about the clubhouse. CONTRACTOR shall also keep clean any other
area where refuse accumulates from the operation of the concessions and
clubhouse.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
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EXHIBIT 'L’

3. Course Maintenance Schedules and Rates. CONTRACTOR shall keep accurate, up-to-
date and detailed records of chemical and fertilizer application schedules and rates,
irrigation schedules and rates, aerification and top dressing schedules, and other
agreed-upon critical course maintenance efements.

4. Alterations or improvements. The CONTRACTOR shall make no structural
alterations, additions or improvements to the golf course, clubhouse or other
facilities without the written approval of the CITY, The CONTRACTOR shali submit
such plans and specifications to CITY for CITY'S approval.

F.  Supervision
The CONTRACTOR shall provide suitable supervision of Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen

golf courses including the golf course, clubhouse and ali concession activities being

conducted therein. Such supervision shall ensure the orderliness of activities so as not

to permit any unfawful or disorderly conduct on the premises.

1. Absence of General Manager. The general manager shall not be absent from the
golf course for longer than three consecutive days during the golf season without
the approval of the Parks and Recreation Director or its designee. During any
absence in excess of three days, the CONTRACTOR shall be required to appoint an
adult supervisor fully qualified to perform the duties of manager as stated herein.

2. Staffing. Employees needed to carry out the CONTRACTOR's provisions of this
Agreement shall be the employees of the CONTRACTOR. The CONTRACTOR's choice
of personnel will be respected by the CITY to the maximum extent, The CITY
recognizes that the CONTRACTOR has the right and obligation to employ a staff
capable of performing assigned duties. The CONTRACTOR shall utilize starters and

e rangers for supervision, attendants to sell golf tickets, reservations, tournament
registrations, and food and drink concessions, Such personne! wili be on duty
continucusly during golf hours on ali weekdays, weekends and holidays during the
golfing season. The golf season shall be defined as the period of time during which
the CITY’s golf courses are officially open, generally between March 15" and
November 15" but not limited to such.

3, Staff Limitations, The CONTRACTOR's hiring practices will comply with all State and
Federal laws. The CONTRACTOR’s employees shall not be eligible for any CITY
employee rights or benefits. Further, the CITY reserves the right to advise but not
demand the dismissal of any employee of the CONTRACTOR’s whose performance
or actions are perceived by the CITY as detrimental to the operation of the premises
of Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen golf courses.

4. Uniforms. The CONTRACTOR shali ensure that his employees present themseives in
a neat, clean and courteous manner at ali times.

5. Accident Reports. The CONTRACTOR shall report all injuries to golf course patrons
on the from supplied by the CITY. The original of this completed form shall be filed
with the CITY within one week of the date of the injury.

6. Subcontracting. The CONTRACTOR may, if necessary, subcontract services
performed under the Agreement, such as catering of food, but shall be held
responsible for the adeguate provisions of and payment for such services by the
subcontractor and for full liability and obligations for the performance of such
sulbcontractor. No such approval shall make the CITY a party of or to any
subcontract or subject the CITY to liabitity of any kind to any subcontractor. The

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc,
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EXHIBIT L'

subcontractor and his/her employees shall be considered as employees of the
CONTRACTOR,

v, GENERAL PROVISIONS:

A.  Encumbrances and Liens. Neither CONTRACTOR nor anyone claiming, by, through, or
under CONTRACTOR shall have the right to file or place any mechanic’s lien or any other
tien of any kind or character whatsoever, upon said premises or improvement thereon,
and notice is given that no contractor, subcontractor, or anyone else who may furnish
any material, service, or fabor for any improvements, alterations, repairs, or any part
thereof shall at any time be or become entitled to any lien thereon, and for the further
security of CITY, CONTRACTOR covenants and agrees to give actual notice thereof in
advance to any and all contractors and subcontractors who may furnish or agree to
furnish any such material or labor,

B. Assignment. The CONTRACTOR shall not assign this Agreement, sublease the premises,
or allow the use of the premises by any other party without first obtaining the written
consent of the CiTY endorsed on or incorporated in any such assignment, sublease or
subagreement. Any assignment made without so first obtaining written consent of CITY
shall be nult and void, shall confer no rights on any third party, and shall be cause for
cancellation of this Agreement by CITY or at CITY’s option.  This provision against such
assignment, sublease, or use shall be deemed to be a continuing covenant and shall
apply not only to the CONTRACTOR herein, but to any and all assignees of said
Agreement and to anyone who may, in any manner, acquire any interest therein. Each
and every covenant and agreement herein contained shatl extend to and be binding
upon the respective successors, heirs, administrators and assigns of the parties hereto.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, this Agreement may be assigned to a
corporation controlled by the CONTRACTOR.

€. Modification. CONTRACTOR is granted only such rights and priviieges as are explicitly
set out in this Agreement. None of the covenants, provisions, terms or conditions of
this Agreement to be kept or performed by CITY and CONTRACTOR shail be in any
manner modified, waived, or abandoned, except by a written instrument duly signed by
both parties and delivered to CITY and CONTRACTOR. This Agreement contains the
whole agreement of the parties.

D. Rights and Remedies. The various rights, powers, options, elections, and remedies of
either party provided in this Agreement shall be construed as cumulative and no one of
them as exclusive of the others, or exclusive of any rights, remedies, or priorities
allowed either party by law, and shall in no way affect or impair the right of either party
to pursue any other equitable or legal remedy to which either party may be entitled as
long as any default remains in any way unremedied, unsatisfied, or undischarged

E. Cancellation. In the event of any material breach by the CONTRACTOR under this
Agreement, which shall continue more than thirty {30) days after receipt of written
notice to cure said default, the CITY may terminate this Agreement and the privileges
granted hereunder by giving thirty (30) days written notice to CONTRACTOR. In the
event the CITY fails to carry out the material terms and provisions of this Agreement,
and such failure continues for more than thirty {30) days after receipt of notice to cure
sald breach, the CONTRACTOR may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days
written notice to the CITY.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Lendscape Group, Inc.
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EXHIBIT 'L

F. Notices, Communications. All compiaints by CITY with regard to the operation of the
concessions included in the Agreement shall be directed in writing to CONTRACTOR by
the CITY or his designee. All complaints by CONTRACTOR directed to CITY shall be in
writing to the Parks and Recreation Director. Notices as provided for in this Agreement
shali be given to the respective parties hereto in writing or making a demand or other
communication, such message shall be considered given under the terms of this lease
when sent, addressed as above designated, by the United States mail and so deposited
in a United States mail box.

G. Personal Property, All personal property in the subject premises shall be at the risk of
the CONTRACTOR, and CITY shall not be liable for any damage or loss either to person or
property sustained by CONTRACTOR unless the loss was caused by the failure of the
CITY to fulfill its obligation under the Agreement.

H. Bankruptcy. if CONTRACTOR shall become insolvent or be declared bankrupt or said
premises shall come into the possession of any receiver, assignee, or other officer acting
under an arder of any court, the CITY shall have the right to terminate this Agreement,
and in the event CITY shall not exercise such right, the CITY may accept rent from said
receiver, trustee or officer in possession thereof, for the term of such occupancy,
without impairing or affecting in any way the rights of the CITY under this Agreement.

I. Discrimination. The CITY prohibits discrimination on the basis of age, race, retigion,
color, creed, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry or disability in city
services, advantages, facilities or privileges. Accordingly, with regard to the use of CITY
facilities pursuant to this Agreement, the CITY and CONTRACTOR shall hold such
facilities as available to all persons, groups and organizations on an equal basis and
without restriction provided such person, groups or organizations observe the Federal,
State and Local laws, rules and regulations governing the use of such facilities.
CONTRACTOR agrees not to discriminate against its employees an the basis of age, race,
religion, color, creed, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry or disability.

). Contract Language: Words and phrases herein, including acknowledgement hereof,
shali be canstrued as in the singular or plural number, and as masculine, feminine, or
neuter gender according to the context.

K. Termination. Upon the termination by cancellation or otherwise of this Agreement and
any extensions thereof, the CONTRACTOR will surrender, yield up, and deliver the
premises in good and clean condition, except for the effects of ordinary wear and tear
and depreciation arising from lapse of time, or damage without fault or liability of
CONTRACTOR.

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, inc.
RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Management



EXRIBIT U

SCHEDULE |

COMMON NAME
TORO 3020

JACOBSON LF3400
SWISHER TRAH MOWER
MINECOTA

KING CUTTER

BUFFALO BLOW

STEINER 4X4 UTILITY VEH

75 POUND DRAG MAT

150 PUND DRAG MAT

MISC TRACTOR BUCKET
TRACTOR SPIKER

STEINER MOW DECK
STEINER BRUSH ATFACHMENT
STEINER PLOW ATTACHMENT
TORO 35000 GROLINDSMASTER
LESCO B0 POUND SPREADER
TURF 2 CARRY ALL
JACOBSON HAULER 1
JACOBSON HAULER 2
JACOBSON HAULER 3
JACOBSON HAULER 4
IACOBSON HAULER 5

CUB CADET TRACTOR
CLISHMAN

PLISH BLOWER

PUSH BLOWER

HUSTLER MOWER

GA 30

TACOBSON GPEEX
JACOBSON GPEEX
JACOBSON AR

JACOBSON LF 2500
JACOBSON LF 2500
JACOBSON GPLEX
JACOBSON GPLEX

JOHN BEERE MOWER

LELY SPREADER

LESCO 80 POUND S5PREADER
LESCO 80 POUND SPREADER
PROFLEX

SMITHCO PRAYER

SMITHCO SANDPRO

TORO MOWER
TOP-DRESSER

CLASS

TRAP RAKE
FAIRWAY MOWER
BRUSH CLEARING
BOAT MOTOR
BUNKER SCUFFER
DEBRIS BLOWER
HAULER

CORE BREAKER
CORE BREAKER

FAIRWAY SPIKER

SIDEWINDER
FERT SPREADER
UNLITY CART
UTILITY CART
UTILITY CART
UTILITY CART
UTILITY CART
UTILITY CART
TRACTOR

TURF TRUCKSTER
LEAF SLOWER
LEAF BLOWER
ZTR MOWER
AERATOR

GREENS MOWER
GREENS MOWER
ROUGH MOWER
FAIRWAY MOWER
FAIRWAY MOWER
TEE MCWER

TEE MOWER
VERTICUTTING
TRACTOR FERT APP
FERT SPREADER
FERT SPREADER
ROUGH MOWER
SPRAY RIG

TRAP RAKE

UTL MOWER

TGP DRESSING

SANCTUARY LAKE EQUIPMENT INVENTORY

MODEL
3020
1F 3400
N/A
N/A
N/A

SERIAL

N/A N/A
N/A N/A

3500
3500
3500
3500
3500
8404}
808628

2/926881
GA30
GPLEX It
GPLEX 1
AR-2500
LF -2500
LF -2500
GPLEX Hi
GRLEX HI
2234
N/A

120
15-493
3WD
GM-310D
85802

MiG
TORO
JACOBSON
SWISHER
COTA

STEINER

STERNER
STENIER
STEINER
TORO
LESCO
CLUR CAR
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
CUB CADET
TEXTRON
GIANT VAC
GIANT VAC
HUSTLER
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JACOBSON
JOHN DEERE
EELY
LESCO
LESCO
PROFLEX
SMITH CO
SMITH CO
TORO
TURFCO

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
RFP-CCT 09-44 — Golf Course Management




EXHIBIT ‘U’

SCHEDULE | continued

COMMON NAME

CUB CADET TRACTOR
G-PLEX I

G-PLEX 11

TORO 4000-0 #1

TORO 4000-D #2

TORO 3500-D

TORO 3500-D
REELMASTER 5410
REELMASTER 5410
TORO WORKMAN SPRAY
TORO MULTI PR 5500
66 GAL TOW BEHIND
TORO PRO CORE 648
TORO SANDPRO 5040
TORO 2200

CLUB CAR CARRY ALL
CUSHMAN TRUCKSTER
JACOBSEN LF 3400
JOHN DEERE 2500 #1
JOHN DEERE 2500 42
JOHN DEERE 2500 #3
JOHN DEERE TRACTOR
IACOBSEN GREENS KING
TACOBSEN GA-30

TURFCO SP1530
WORKMAN
WORKMAN
WORKMAN
WORKMAN
WORKMAN
WORKMAN
PROFORCE

TROY BT ROTOTILLER
BED EDGER

FORD TRACTOR

LF 100

E7GO TXT FLEET CART
RYAN GREENSAIRE 24
SMALL TOP DRESSOR
VICON SPREADER
SNOW MOSBILE

JOHN DEERE AERCORE

BUFFALO TURBINE
TY-CROP

CORE HARVESTER
DODGE DUMP TRUCK
TRENCHER
FORKS FOR LOADER

SMITHCO SWEEPSTAR V62
SMITHCO SWEEPSTAR V82

SYLVAN GLEN EQUIPMENT INVENTORY

CLASS

TRACTOR
GREENS MOWER
GREENS MOWER
ROUGH MOWER
ROUGH MOWER
BANKS MOWER
BANKS MOWER
FAIRWAY MOWER
FAIRWAY MOWER
GREENS SPRAYER

© FAIRWAY SPRAYER

SMALL AREA SPRAVER
GREENS AERATOR
TRAP RAKE

DEBRIS BLOWER

"CART

HEAVY DUTY CART
FAIRFAY VERITCUTTER
TEE MOWER
TEEMOWER
GREENS MOWER
LOADER
GREENS MOWER
GREENS AERATOR
SWECPER

SWEEPER

TOP DRESSER

HEAVY DUTY CART

" MEDIUM DUTY CART

MEDIUM DUTY CART
MEDIUM DUTY CART
MEBIUM DUTY CART
MEDIUM DUTY CART
DEBRIS BLOWER
TILLER
MISCELLANEGUS
TRACTOR

FAIRWAY MOWER
GOLF CART

GREENS AERATOR
SMALL TOP DRESSOR
CHEMICAL SPREADER
SNOW MOBILE
AERATOR 3PT MOUNT

BLOWER 3 PT MOUNT
MATERIAL DELIVERY
MATERIAL DELIVERY
MATERIAL DELIVERY
MATERAL DELIVERY

MODEL
8404 55
898855
G-PLEX 1Y
4000-D

A000-0

SIDEWINDER
SIDEWINDER
5410

5410

3200

5500

66 GAL SPRAYER
648

5640

2200
CARRY ALL 1

"TRUCKSTER

67869 LF 3400
2500 LG GAS

| 2501 LG GAS

2502 LG GAS

5210

GREENS KING Vi
544875-8320
78-200

'78-200

85804
7367
7266
7266
7266
7266
7266
44538

F-990H

N/A

LF-100

TXT
544872-8720
F-6

2701600
VK540

1500 AERCORE
P-TORNADO

2701530
D350
1620KE

SERIAL
322500236
99005925
DNODDAR2
30410-220000392
30410-240000294
30821-210000527
30839-270000776
03670-280001055
03670-280001057

.07360-270000216

41564-200000274
40792-200000128
09200 276000970
08705-270000811

©-30794-10355
'HGO748-844972
898628

1963
TC25006030264
TC25006030420

TC25006G030270
V52105123454

62275 1918
142197
78051
78052
GOD247

230000200

250000387
290000380
290000347
250000390
290000391
290000370

1671
N/A
CP577-2-2585

992024

124397
N/A

LM22492
45417078
MO1500X010177

5560

Livi20493
1B6MW345635720854
1K1576

MES

CUB CADET
RANSOMES
JACOBSEN
TORO
TORQ

TOROD

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORO

TORD

TORO

TORO

TORG

TORC

CLUS CAR
JACOBSEN
JACOBSEN
JOHN DEERE
JOHN DEERE
JOHN DEERE_
JOHN DEERE
JACOBSEN
JACOBSEN

"SMITHCO
SMITHCO

TURFCO

TORO

TORQ

TORD

TORD

TORO

TORD

TORO

TROY BILT
LITTLE WONDER
FORD
JACOBSEN
TEXTRON

AYAN
METE-R-MATIC
VICON

YAMAHA

JOHN DEERE

AGRICULTURAL
TY-CROP FQUIPMENT
RYAN

DODGE

 DITCH WITCH

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.
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EXHIBIT 1

SCHEDULE |}

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MKEDIYY)

PRODUCER
Complete

Sampis Cenificate

THI5 CERTIFICATE 15 I55UED AS A MATTER OF INFORRATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE

HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE BOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED 8Y THE POLICIES BELOW.

INBURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE

IHSURED INSURER AT XYZ Company
Complete INSURERS:  ABC Cormpany
NSURER €:
INSURER D:
INSURERE:
COVERAGES

THE PQLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELGW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABDVE £OR THE POLICY FERIDD INBICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY HEQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT DR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPEGT TO WHICK THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE 155ED OR

MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 15 SUDBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSICHS ANI CONDITIONS OF SUCH
POLICIES, AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

FX) TOULTEFFECIIE | POUIST EXNPRATION
LR TYPE OF INSLIRANCE PDLICY MUMSBER DATE ($UDOYT) DATE [LALTONTT) LiniTs
A | BENERAL LIABILITY EACH GOCURRENGE g 4,000,00C
X | COMMERCIAL GEMERAL LASILITY 6001 MO XK XX-XX-XX | FIRE DAMAGE {By one fire} 3
Jeeams wane oeouR WED EXF [Any 0n@ person) $
X Addifipnal Insured - Cily of Ttoy - use wording below FEASONAL & ADV I HURY $ 1,000,000
| x| Apaval Contract Aggregale Limit GENERAL AGGREGATE 3 1,000,000
GENLABGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; PRODUCTS - COMPOPAGG. |5 1,800,000
—j POLICY PROJECT O
A | AUTOROBILE LIALILITY COWBHED SINGLE LMY
X | ANY ALTO [E.a acedend) s 500,000
ALL OWNED AUTOS coo2z XX-XXu XX XX-XX-XX | e0diey INURY
SCHEDULED AUTOS (Per person) $
E HRED AUTCS BODLY MIGRY
X | NON-DWHED AUTOS {Per socitiord) $
PROPERTY DAMAGE
[Per eocident) 5
GARAGE LIRRILITY AUTOONLY - EA ALCIDENT $
AKY AUTO OTHIR THAN EAZCC |§
AUTC OMLY: o
A | Excess LIABILITY EACH OCCURREHCE S 1,600,000
X | ococuR D CLAIME RADE DBos XXX XK XX-XX-XX | AGGREGATE 1 1,000,000
$
CEGUCTIBLE S
RETENTION % 3
WOSTATIL
B | worxers cosrensarion AnD Tady La1s 1 i Dihe)
EMPLOYERS' LIRBILITY 0003 00-XX-XX XX-XX-XK | £L EACH ACCIDENT 3 100,000
E L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOVEE |3 100,000
E1 DISEASE -POLICY UMY |§ 500,000
A | orHER
Liguor Liabitity 0004 XX-K0-XX XH-XX-XX Limit $1,0060,000

of broader,

DESCRIPTION OF OFERATIONSILOCATIGNSVERICL ESEXCLIUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSENERYISPEGIAL PROVISIONS
Additicnal Inswred ender Genaral Uiabilty and Excess Lisbitfty: Gity of Troy inciuding Architects and Engineers, il efected and appeinted officials,
& empioyees and volunteers, boards, and commissions and/er avthoiities and their bosrd members, employees and volunteers on 150 Form 8

CERTIFICATE HOLDER lYi ADITIORAL INSURED; INSURER LETTER: /A

CANCELLATION

City of Troy
500 W. Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, Ml 48084

SHCULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRISED POLICIES BE CAKCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATIGN DATE THEREQF, THE ISSUING INSHRER WILL MAL
30 DAYS WRITTEN NGTICET0-FILE CERTIFICATE HOLOER RAMED TOTHE LEFT,

AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE

FIRM NAME: Midwest Landscape Group, inc.

RFP-COT 09-44 — Golf Course Ma
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OAKLAND COMPANIES

Corporate Insurance « Bonds * Personal Insurance » Employee Benefits

December 2, 2009

City of Troy
500 West Big Beaver Rd
Troy, MI 48084

To Whom It May Concern:

Oakland Companies is the insurance agent for Midwest Landscape Group, Inc., and has
provided their insurance and bonding protection for many years.

Oakland Companies is a well established corporate insurance agency / risk management
group based in Troy, Michigan,

We have received the City of Troy bid specifications for the goif course management
RFP. We are fully qualified and prepared to bind coverage per the sample certificate
contained in the bid specifications.

Please feel free to contact me personally with any questions concerning insurance /
bonding for Midwest Landscape Group, Inc.

Sincerely,

T

John Growney,
President / Owner

888 West Big Beaver Road, Suite 1200 » Troy M! 48084 + tel 248.647.2500 + fax 2486474689 » 1SO 9001 Certified
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